First 5 Alameda County Every Child Counts



Community Grants Initiative 2007-2009 Grantee Directory





October 2007

Welcome to the Community Grants Initiative Grantee Resource Directory. Inside you will find a detailed listing of services, program and organizational details, and administrative contact information for the 46 agencies funded by First 5 Alameda County for 2007-09.

Many of the services are open to the community and welcome referrals. For program-specific questions please contact the agency.

We hope that you find this guide useful in referring the children and families you work with to other programs and agencies in Alameda County. We also encourage you to use this information to strengthen and promote the exciting cross-collaboration of service delivery already taking place throughout the County.

Thank you again for all the wonderful work you do on behalf of the children and families of Alameda County.

The Community Grants Team
First 5 Alameda County Every Child Counts
1100 San Leandro Blvd., Suite 120
San Leandro, CA 94577
510.875.2400
www.first5ecc.org

Table of Contents

4C's of Alameda County	1
Alameda County Raising a Reader/United Way of the Bay Area	2
Alameda Family Literacy Program	3
Alameda Point Collaborative	4
ArtsChange	5
Asian Community Mental Health	6
Asian Health Services	7
BAHIA, Inc	8
BANANAS, Inc	9
Bay Area Children First	10
Bay Area Parent Leadership Action Network (PLAN)	11
Berkeley-Albany YMCA	12
Brighter Beginnings (Formerly, The Perinatal Council)	13
CALICO Center (Child Abuse, Listening, Interviewing and Coordination Center)	14
Center for Early Intervention on Deafness	15
Children's Hospital Oakland – Parent-Infant Program	16
City of Fremont, Youth and Family Services	17
CRECE	18
Davis Street Family Resource Center	19
Dorcas Family Ministry	20
Emergency Shelter Program	21
Family Resource Network	22
Family Support Services of the Bay Area	23
Friends of Children with Special Needs	24
Habitot Children's Museum	25
Housing with Heart, Inc	26
Junior Center of Art and Science	27
La Clinica de la Raza	28
Lawrence Hall of Science	29
Lifelong Medical Care	30
LIFTIME	
Lincoln Child Center	32
Lucile Packard Children's Hospital at Stanford	33
Luna Kids Dance	
Marcus A. Foster Educational Institute	35
Museum of Children's Art (MOCHA)	_
Oakland Parents Together	37

Table of Contents (continued...)

Oakland Ready To Learn	38
Our Family Coalition	39
Safe Passages	
Superior Court of California, County of Alameda	
The Oakland Zoo	-
Through the Looking Glass	-
Tri-City Homeless Coalition	
Tri-Valley Haven	
Women's Daytime Drop-In Center	
Language Capabilities index	-
Services Index	• •
	• •

GRANT CATEGORY	FUNDING PRIORITIES		
Community Support Grants	Small (\$20K -\$50K) grants funding creative responses to unmet needs. Intended to encourage agencies who have not had a programmatic focus on children 0-5 and their families to enhance and expand their services in this area.		
Parenting Partnership Grants	Awards of up to \$160K for agencies to provide parenting education and support. Grantees will provide services and also participate in an intensive learning community designed to develop community leadership and explore and encourage best practices in parenting education.		
Targeted Grants	Awards of up to \$150K to support the following activities and/or serve the following populations. Activities that:		
	 Increase opportunities in the community for parent-child activities 		
	 Enhance social emotional development 		
	 Increase support for children and families with special needs 		
	 Increase support for families that are pregnant, post-partum, or have a young infant 		
	 Create systems integration or systems change 		
	And/Or projects that serve:		
	 Children experiencing or witnessing domestic violence 		
	 Children exposed to drugs or alcohol 		
	 Monolingual non-English speaking families 		
	Homeless families		

4C's of Alameda County (Parenting Partnership)

Vincent Cheng, Resource and Referral Manager; email: vincentc@4c-alameda.org
Lili Martinez, Parent Services Specialist; email: lilim@4c-alameda.org
22351 City Center Drive, Suite 200, Oakland, CA 94541
Main Line: (510) 582-2182; Fax: (510) 582-6822
www.4c-alameda.org

Services include:

- Child care resource and referral services in Castro Valley, Fremont, Hayward, Newark, San Leandro, San Lorenzo, and Union City
- Provide technical assistance, resources, and training to child care providers
- Child care payment services for CalWORKS participants and families needing respite care in Southern Alameda County
- Alameda County family child care providers can participate in 4C's Child Nutrition
 Program and receive meal reimbursements and nutrition education
- Child care payment services and a child development center serving children 18 months to 5 years in Oakland

Specific population served:

- All families seeking child care in Southern Alameda County
- Families eligible for subsidized care in Oakland

Hours of Operation:

- Office hours: Monday Friday, 9:00 am 5:00 pm
- Referral hours: M, W, Th, 9:00 am 3:30pm; T, 9:00 am 5:00 pm; F, 9:00 am 1:00 pm

Language Capabilities:

- American Sign Language
- Amharic
- Cantonese
- English
- Farsi
- Hakka

- Hindi
- Konkani
- Mandarin
- Malayalam
- Punjabi
- Spanish

- Tagalog
- Taiwanese
- Tamil
- Tongan
- Vietnamese

1

Eligibility Requirements

Varies by program

Does your agency provide services to clients with MediCal coverage?

Program is free of charge

Additional Service Sites:

• Fremont Family Resource Center, (510) 574-2160

First 5 Alameda County funded services include:

- Parent education and support program to Spanish-speaking families
- Parenting classes
- Child enrichment activities
- Family Read Nights
- Family fieldtrips

Alameda County Raising a Reader/ United Way of the Bay Area (Targeted)

Sara Levine, Director; email: slevine@uwba.org 1970 Broadway, Suite 600, Oakland, CA 94612 Main Line: (510) 238-2443; Fax: (510) 451-8271 http://www.uwba.org/matters/rar/index/php; www.raisingareader.org

Services include:

- Distribution of book bags with new, age and culturally appropriate books
- Read aloud story time with children ages birth to 5 years
- Staff training
- Parent training
- Family literacy nights

Specific population served:

Child care centers, pre-schools, Head Start, Early Head Start, and privately run facilities

Hours of Operation:

- Monday Friday, 9:00 am 5:00 pm
- Occasional evening and weekend events (call for details)

Language Capabilities:

- Chinese
- English
- Spanish

Eligibility Requirements

 Schools and centers with children from low-income families; emphasis given to non-native English speaking populations

Does your agency provide services to clients with MediCal coverage?

Program is free of charge

Additional Service Sites:

Preschools and child development centers throughout Alameda County

First 5 Alameda County funded services include:

 Alameda County Raising A Reader (RAR) early literacy program to low-income and limited English speaking preschool children in Oakland

Notes/Comments			

Alameda Family Literacy Program

(Parenting Partnership)

Cynthia Wasko, Program Coordinator; email: cynthiawasko@yahoo.com Marisa McDonald, Program Assistant; email: alamedafamlit@yahoo.com 500 Pacific Avenue, Alameda, CA 94501 Main Line: (510) 769-7205; Fax: (510) 769-7212

Services include:

- Education for parents (ESL, GED)
- Parent education classes/parent support
- Home visits
- Early Care and Education classes for children while parents are attending classes
- Parent-child interactive play groups
- Support for children's school readiness
- Developmental screening
- Weekly interactive play, field trips
- Referrals to social service agencies

Specific population served:

- Families with children birth to 5 years
- Parents with limited English skills or low literacy
- Alameda residents or families with children in Alameda schools

Hours of Operation:

- Office hours: Monday Friday, 8:30 am 1:30 pm
- Classes: Monday Friday, 9:30 am 12:30 pm (call for details)
- Please call to schedule home visits

Language Capabilities:

- Chinese
- Dari
- English
- Farsi
- Spanish
- Tagalog

Eligibility Requirements

Low-income families with children ages birth to 5 years

Does your agency provide services to clients with MediCal coverage?

All services are free of charge

First 5 Alameda County funded services include:

- Parent-child playgroups
- Home visits to low literacy, high poverty families in Alameda

Alameda Point Collaborative (Targeted)

Rachel Reed, Children & Youth Services Manager; email: rreed@apcollaborative.org Doug Biggs, Community Resources Director; email: dbiggs@apcollaborative.org 677 West Ranger Avenue, Alameda, CA 94501 Main Line: (510) 898-7800; Fax: (510) 898-7858 www.apcollaborative.org

Services include:

 Provide 200 units of subsidized housing and supportive services at the former Naval Air Station in Alameda

Specific population served:

- Formerly homeless families
- Low-income residents of Alameda Point Collaborative housing

Hours of Operation:

- Monday Friday, 9:00 am 6:00 pm
- Evening programming Monday, Tuesday, and Thursday

Language Capabilities:

- English
- Spanish
- Various as needed

Eligibility Requirements

Applicants must be homeless, low-income, and be eligible for available units

Does your agency provide services to clients with MediCal coverage?

Yes

Additional Service Sites:

None

First 5 Alameda County funded services include:

- Parent support groups
- Therapeutic playgroups for children
- Home visits
- On-site early childhood mental health services for children traumatized by homelessness, domestic violence, and/or substance abuse

Notes/Comments Output Description:

ArtsChange (Community Support)

Ann Schnake, Executive Director; email: ann@artschange.org Tania Padilla, Lead Puppet Show Artist; email: tania@puppetmedicine.org 100 38th Street, Room 1501, Richmond, CA 94805 Main Line: (510) 231-1348 www.artschange.org

Services include:

Visual and performing arts and educational programs

Specific population served:

Low-income communities of Richmond and Oakland

Hours of Operation:

■ Monday - Friday, 9:00 am - 5:00 pm

Language Capabilities:

- English
- Spanish

Eligibility Requirements

None

Does your agency provide services to clients with MediCal coverage?

Not applicable

Additional Service Sites:

Call for details

First 5 Alameda County funded services include:

- Bicultural (English/Spanish) traveling puppet show encouraging healthy eating for children and families in East Oakland
- Hold workshops at the Museum of Children's Art (MOCHA) in Oakland to teach puppetry to young children

Bring puppetry workshops and mini residencies to select sites

Notes/Comments	

Asian Community Mental Health Services (Parenting Partnership)

Katherine Chun, Ph.D., Family Support Services Supervisor; email: katherinec@acmhs.org Esther Wong, LCSW, Family Support Services Director; email: estherw@acmhs.org 310 8th Street, Suite 201, Oakland, CA 94607 Main Line: (510) 869-6005; Fax: (510) 268-0202 www.acmhs.org

Services include:

- Parent-child developmental playgroups for children ages 2 to 3 years and ages 3 to 5 years
- Family support services: parenting, pre-vocational training, parent and child psychotherapy, individual therapy, service coordination, systems advocacy
- Adolescent services: drug and alcohol education and treatment, leadership development, life skills
- Services for the developmentally disabled
- Crisis intervention, medication management, group counseling, case management services, assessment and evaluation, substance abuse treatment

Specific population served:

• Chinese, Japanese, Cambodian, Vietnamese, Laotian, Mien, Korean, Filipino, East Indian

Hours of Operation:

■ Monday - Friday, 9:00 am - 5:00 pm

Language Capabilities:

- Cambodian
- Cantonese
- English
- Japanese
- Korean
- Laotian

- Mandarin
- Mien
- Tagalog
- Thai
- Vietnamese

Eligibility Requirements

- Target groups include Cambodian, Vietnamese and Chinese
- Those not eligible for Regional Center or currently receiving services
- First 5 funded services are free

Does your agency provide services to clients with MediCal coverage?

Yes

Additional Service Sites:

Asian Family Resource Center at the City of Richmond

First 5 Alameda County funded services include:

- Parent group meetings
- Parent-child developmental playgroups

Asian Health Services (Targeted)

Joann Wong, Clinic Operations Manager; email: jmwong@ahschc.org Thuy Quan, Perinatal Program Manager; email: tquan@ahschc.org 818 Webster Street, Oakland, CA 94607 Main Line: (510) 986-6830; Fax: (510) 986-6890 www.ahschc.org

Services include:

- Labor and delivery support
- Screening for postpartum depression
- Parent education
- Breastfeeding support
- Car seat safety awareness
- Awareness and education about the risks of exposure to smoking and second hand smoke

Specific population served:

 Perinatal Program: underserved limited English speaking and monolingual Asian immigrants/refugees living in Alameda County

Hours of Operation:

- Perinatal Program: Monday Friday, 9:00 am 5:00 pm
- Clinic: Monday Friday, 9:00 am 5:00 pm; Saturday, 9:00 am 1:00 pm

Language Capabilities:

- Cantonese
- English
- Korean
- Mandarin
- Vietnamese

Eligibility Requirements

Alameda County resident

Does your agency provide services to clients with MediCal coverage?

Yes

Additional Service Sites:

None

- Perinatal Empowerment Program for limited English speaking and low-income Asian immigrant women
- Bilingual labor coach program
- Prenatal and postnatal workshops and classes
- Individual counseling and support

Nistas	10	
Notes	/Com	ments

BAHIA, Inc. (Targeted)

Beatriz Leyva-Cutler, Executive Director; email: btiseri@aol.com Dolores Carriedo, La Academia Project Director; (510) 220-7927 1000 Camelia Street, Berkeley, CA 94710 Main Line: (510) 525-1463; Fax: (510) 524-1317 www.bahiainc.org

Services include:

 Provide bilingual early care and school age care and education at two sites, Centro Vida, serving 62 children ages 2 to 5 years, and Bahia School Age Program serving 65 children ages 5 to 10 years

Specific population served:

■ Children ages 2 to 10 years

Hours of Operation:

- Centro Vida: 7:30 am 5:30 pm, 240 days per year
- Bahia School Age Program/School Year: 1:00 pm 6:30 pm, 242 days per year
- Summer and Full days: 7:30 am 6:00 pm
- La Academia de Centro VIDA on Saturday: 9:30 am 1:30 pm

Language Capabilities:

- English
- Spanish

Eligibility Requirements

- Low-income, Northern Alameda County families with children ages 2 to 10 years
- BAHIA, Inc. also provides some full-fee slots for children

Does your agency provide services to clients with MediCal coverage?

Not applicable

Additional Service Sites:

- Bahia School Age Program
- Centro Vida
- La Academia de Centro VIDA in Fremont.

- La Academia de Centro VIDA at The Little Mud Puddles Learning Center in Fremont
- School readiness activities for children
- Parent education workshops in Spanish to bilingual and monolingual families

iu monomiguai iammes

BANANAS, Inc. (Targeted)

Tasha Henneman, Parenting Services; email: tasha@bananasinc.org Eva Chou, Resource and Referral Counselor; email: eva@bananasinc.org 5232 Claremont Avenue, Oakland, CA 94618 Main Line: (510) 658-7353; Fax: (510) 658-8354 www.bananas.org

Services include:

- Child care referrals for Northern Alameda County families
- Child care alternative payment programs for eligible families
- Parent and child care provider support through groups, workshops, drop-in child development discussions, and family togetherness nights

Specific population served:

All families in Northern Alameda County

Hours of Operation:

Monday, Wednesday, Thursday, 9:30 am - 4:30 pm; Tuesday, 9:30 am - 8:00 pm; Friday, 9:30 am - 1:00 pm

Language Capabilities:

Mandarin Amharic Mien Cambodian Spanish Cantonese English Tagalog Vietnamese Laos

Eligibility Requirements

• For alternative payment programs parents must meet the state medium income guidelines

Does your agency provide services to clients with MediCal coverage?

Yes

Additional Service Sites:

None

- Parenting classes and workshops
- Parent support groups
- Parent-child activities
- Free child care while parents attend classes

Facilitator's forum		
Notes/Comments		

Bay Area Children First (Targeted)

Susan Regan, MFT, Executive Director; email: suregan@sbcglobal.net Joanna C. Chestnut, Grants Manager; email: joannachestnut@aol.com 1400 Shattuck Avenue, Suite 7, Berkeley, CA 94708 Main Line: (510) 883-9312; Fax: (510) 883-9314 www.baychild.org

Services include:

- Mental health consultation for teachers or caregivers at preschools or childcare centers
- Developmental assessments for children birth to 18 years
- Counseling for adults, children, couples, and families
- Educational workshops on family-related issues
- Therapeutic playgroups
- In-service trainings for agencies and educational sites

Specific population served:

Children birth to 18 years and their families/caregivers

Hours of Operation:

- Monday Friday, 9:00 am 7:00 pm
- Saturday workshops and in-service trainings available (call for details)

Language Capabilities:

- English
- Spanish

Eligibility Requirements

Families, teachers, and caregivers with children birth to 18 years

Does your agency provide services to clients with MediCal coverage?

Yes

Additional Service Sites:

• 999 Sutter Street (at Hyde), San Francisco

First 5 Alameda County funded services include:

 Culturally competent licensed clinician works specifically with families/caregivers and children birth to 5 years to promote attachment, enhance child development, and strengthen family functioning

strengthen fami	ly functioning		
Notes/Comments	, 		
•			

Bay Area Parent Leadership Action Network (PLAN) (Community Support)

Melia Franklin, Executive Director; email: melia@parentactionnet.org
Michelle Matos, Program Coordinator; email: michelle@parentactionnet.org
405 14th Street, Suite 1420, Oakland, CA 94612
Main Line: (510) 444-7526; Fax: (510) 444-7527
www.parentactionnet.org

Services include:

- Parent leadership training
- Organizational capacity building
- Parent Action Forums (civic engagement, networking)

Specific population served:

Low-income and immigrant parents/guardians of children birth to 18 years

Hours of Operation:

■ Monday - Friday, 9:00 am - 5:00 pm

Language Capabilities:

- Chinese
- English
- Spanish
- Vietnamese

Eligibility Requirements

• Must be a parent/guardian or staff of parent-based and/or family-serving organization

Does your agency provide services to clients with MediCal coverage?

Not applicable

Additional Service Sites:

None

First 5 Alameda County funded services include:

 Pilot the "Parents Ready for School" curriculum to 150 low-income and immigrant parents of children birth to 5 years living near low-performing schools

Notes/Comments	
110105/ 201111101105	

Berkeley-Albany YMCA (Parenting Partnership)

Eden O'Brien-Brenner, Youth & Family Services; email: eobrienbrenner@baymca.org Rachel Longan, Family Resource Specialist; email: rlongan@baymca.org 2001 Allston Way, Berkeley, CA 94704 Main Line: (510) 848-9622; Fax: (510) 848-6835 www.baymca.org

Services include:

- Weekly swim and gym inclusion program with support group for children with special needs
- Family Night, swim lessons, creative movement classes, parenting workshops, youth sports, child care service while parents exercise, birthday parties, kindergym, and more

Specific population served:

Families with children with special needs

Hours of Operation:

- Facility: Monday Friday, 6:00 am 10:00 pm; Saturday & Sunday, 7:00 am 7:00 pm
- Please call for program hours

Language Capabilities:

- Arabic
- English
- Farsi
- French
- Korean
- Mandarin
- Spanish

Eligibility Requirements

- First 5 funded services: Families must reside in Alameda County and have a child with special needs ages 2 to 4 years
- All other services: membership is required to participate; scholarships may be available

Does your agency provide services to clients with MediCal coverage?

Not applicable

Additional Service Sites:

None

First 5 Alameda County funded services include:

- Family field trips
- Respite days to parents of children with special needs
- Supervised swimming and tumbling activities for children
- Parent support group offered in tandem with a Childwatch program

Brighter Beginnings formerly, The Perinatal Council (Parenting Partnership)

Barbara Bunn McCullough, Ph.D., Executive Director; email: bbmccullough@brighter-beginnings.org 2648 International Boulevard, Oakland, CA 94601

Main Line: (510) 437-8959; Fax: (510) 437-8959 www.brighter-beginnings.org

Services include:

- Intensive family support for pregnant and parenting teens
- Home-based case management
- Counseling to support parent-child bonding and adolescent development
- Maternal support groups
- Intensive family support services, including home visits
- Fatherhood support groups
- Parenting education
- Parent-child playgroups
- Assistance with accessing MediCal and other health related services and programs such as Healthy Families, and Kaiser Child Health Plan

Specific population served:

Pregnant and/or parenting teens and their families residing in Northern Alameda County

Hours of Operation:

Monday - Friday, 8:30 am - 5:30 pm

Language Capabilities:

- Cantonese
- English
- Farsi
- Spanish
- Additional languages available upon request

Eligibility Requirements

- Pregnant and/or parenting teens, ages 13 (or younger) through 19 years
- Full scope MediCal required to receive counseling services

Does your agency provide services to clients with MediCal coverage?

MediCal is only necessary to receive counseling services

Additional Service Sites:

- Home visits available (call for details)
- Services also offered in Contra Costa County
- Horizon High CalSafe Program in Pleasanton

First 5 Alameda County funded services include:

- Parenting education
- Parenting groups at Horizon High CalSafe Program in Pleasanton
- Support sessions with teen parents while their children receive developmentally appropriate childcare
- Guided parent-child playgroups which incorporate music and movement

CALICO (Child Abuse, Listening, Interviewing and Coordination) Center (Targeted)

Victoria Gwiasda, Executive Director; email: calicocenter@yahoo.com Karen Meredith, Assistant District Attorney; email: karen.meredith@acgov.org 524 Estudillo Avenue, San Leandro, CA 94577 Main Line: (510) 895-0702; Fax: (510) 895-0706 www.calicocenter.org

Services include:

- Forensic interviews
- Coordinated multi-disciplinary child abuse investigations
- Family support services and crisis intervention
- Training and workshops for professionals
- Community outreach and public awareness

Specific population served:

Children ages 2 to 17 years and developmentally delayed adults, and their caregivers

Hours of Operation:

- Monday Wednesday and Friday, 8:30 am 4:30 pm; Thursday, 8:30 am 8:00 pm (if interviews are scheduled)
- Evening and weekend on-call services are available by paging (510) 667-5580

Language Capabilities:

- English
- Spanish
- Interpreters available upon request

Eligibility Requirements

- Any child or developmentally delayed adult who has been sexually abused, physically hurt, neglected, exploited as a prostitute, exposed to drugs, and/or witnessed violence in their home and/or community
- Abuse must have been reported to law enforcement or Children and Family Services, who then coordinate with CALICO Center

Does your agency provide services to clients with MediCal coverage?

- Yes
- There are no fees for CALICO services

Additional Service Sites:

Family Justice Center, 470 27th Street, Oakland, CA

First 5 Alameda County funded services include:

- Conduct effective forensic interviews with abused children birth to 5 years
- Information and referral packets for families with young children

Center for Early Intervention on Deafness (Targeted)

Kate Nelson, Development Manager; email: kate@ceid.org Jill Ellis, Executive Director; email: jillellis@ceid.org 1035 Grayson Avenue, Berkeley, CA 94710

Main Line: (510) 848-4800; Fax: (510) 848-4801 www.ceid.org

Services include:

- Home and center based early intervention services for children (birth to 5 years) with hearing losses and/or severe speech and language delays and their families
- Intensive early education, parent education, pediatric resident training, pediatric audiological services, an inclusive preschool, and individual speech, occupational and physical evaluation and therapy
- Designed to accommodate the special needs of children with hearing aids, listening devices (FMs), cochlear implants, and other medical equipment

Specific population served:

• Families and children birth to 5 years

Hours of Operation:

- Monday Friday, 8:00 am 5:00 pm
- Evening home visits and audiology appointments upon request

Language Capabilities:

- American Sign Language
- Cantonese
- English
- French
- German

- Korean
- Mandarin
- Signing Exact English (S.E.E.) Sign Language
- Spanish

Eligibility Requirements

- Babies and children ages birth to 5 years with hearing losses and/or speech and language delays and (if applicable) other special needs
- No geographical or financial requirements

Does your agency provide services to clients with MediCal coverage?

Yes, for audiology services

Additional Service Sites:

None

- Pediatric Audiology Program for low-income and uninsured families
- Specialized staff providing pediatric hearing screening and diagnostic services to newborns, infants and children
- Parent education and support

N	otes	/Comments
IV	וטוכט	COLLINELIES

Children's Hospital & Research Center at Oakland EIS/Parent-Infant Program (Targeted)

Nancy Sweet, Director of Early Intervention Services; email: nsweet@mail.cho.org Karen Tanner, Program Coordinator; email: ktanner@mail.cho.org 747 52nd Street, Oakland, CA 94609 Main Line: (510) 428-3408; Fax: (510) 238-9764 www.childrenshospitaloakland.org

Services include:

- Parent-child developmental playgroups
- Parent support
- Developmental assessment
- Developmental consultation to referring agencies
- Early childhood mental health treatment
- Early childhood mental health training and consultation

Specific population served:

 Children birth to 5 years identified with developmental and/or early childhool mental health concerns

Hours of Operation:

- Monday Friday, 8:30 am 5:00 pm
- Other hours as scheduled

Language Capabilities:

- English
- Spanish

Eligibility Requirements

• Children birth to 5 years identified with developmental and/or social emotional concerns; eligibility varies by program (call for details)

Does your agency provide services to clients with MediCal coverage?

Only if they are eligible for EPSDT (Early Periodic Screening, Diagnosis and Treatment)
 Funding

Additional Service Sites:

- Perinatal drug treatment program in Oakland (call for details)
- Peixoto School 29150 Ruus Road, Hayward
- 638 3rd Street Oakland
- De Colores and Fruitvale Early Head Start and Head Start
- Solid Foundation and Project Pride Perinatal Drug Treatment Facilities
- Families homes, early care and education sites
- Early Childhood Mental Health (ECMH) Training Program is offered at First 5 Alameda County (application required)

First 5 Alameda County funded services include:

- Developmental playgroups
- Parent support
- Child assessment
- Training for staff

City of Fremont, Youth and Family Services (Targeted)

Reva Srinivasan, Ph.D., Program Coordinator; email: rsrinivasan@ci.fremont.ca.us Lisa Gioia, MFT, Clinical Supervisor; email: lgioia@ci.fremont.ca.us Laurie Linscheid, MFT, Clinical Supervisior of School Based Programs, email: llinscheid@ci.fremont.ca.us 39155 Liberty Street, Suite E500, P.O. Box 5006, Fremont, CA 94537 Main Line: (510) 574-2100; Fax: (510) 574-2105 www.fremont.gov

Services include:

- School site counseling
- Truancy Intervention Program
- Counseling for juvenile offenders at Fremont Police Department
- Parenting education
- Infant Toddler Program (birth to 5 years)
- Counseling for children (birth to 18 years) and their families

Specific population served:

Children, teens, families

Hours of Operation:

- Monday Friday, 9:00 am 5:00 pm
- Evening and Saturday appointments available

Language Capabilities:

- English
- Hindi
- Mandarin
- Russian
- Spanish
- Tamil

Eligibility Requirements

- Families with children birth to 18 years living in Tri-City area (Fremont, Newark, Union City)
- Specific city residency requirements apply for non-MediCal clients (call program for phone intake)

Does your agency provide services to clients with MediCal coverage?

Yes

Additional Service Sites:

- 18 schools in Fremont; 1 school in Fremont (call for details)
- Fremont police Department

First 5 Alameda County funded services include:

- Infant-toddler mental health and other supportive services to infant/toddlers whose coverage does not cover mental health services
- Families seen on a sliding-fee scale

CRECE (Community Support)

Veronica Vega, Coordinator; email: creceoakland@sbcglobal.net Michelle Shahzad, Public Health, CHT; email: michelle.shahzad@acgov.org 2647 International Boulevard, Suite 852, Oakland, CA 94601 Main Line: (510) 533-8140; Fax: (510) 533-5742

Services include:

- Food distribution programs
- Computer classes and internet access for members
- Youth program providing leadership development and after school sports programs
- Exercise/dance program for women

Specific population served:

Monolingual Spanish speaking, Chinese, Cambodian, and African American families

Hours of Operation:

■ Monday - Thursday, 9:00 am - 5:00 pm

Language Capabilities:

- English
- Spanish

Eligibility Requirements

Anyone needing assistance

Does your agency provide services to clients with MediCal coverage?

Not applicable

Additional Service Sites:

Food distribution every Friday at 1540 12th Avenue, Oakland

- Parent education and support groups
- Information-sharing to the Latino monolingual community

Notes/Comments		
•		

Davis Street Family Resource Center

(Targeted)

Rose Padilla Johnson, Executive Director; email: rjohnson@davisstreet.org Dawn Valadez, Development Director; email: dvaladez@davisstreet.org 3081 Teagarden Street, San Leandro, CA 94577 Main Line: (510) 347-4620; Fax: (510) 483-4486 www.davisstreet.org

Services include:

- Access to child care resources, Alternative Payment/CalWorks Program, subsidized child care and child development centers
- Free acute medical and dental care, immunizations, health education, health benefits enrollment assistance, and sliding scale fee for mental health services
- Emergency food and clothing, employment support services and "dress for success" program, housing resources, computer lab, holiday toy and meal baskets, and case management

Specific population served:

- Working poor and low-income families and individuals
- Target San Leandro and Eden Area residents (Castro Valley, Cherryland, Ashland, San Lorenzo, and unincorporated sections of Central Alameda County); however, we do not turn people away; at minimum we will provide information and referral services

Hours of Operation:

- Monday Thursday, 8:30 am 8:00 pm; Friday, 8:30 am 6:00 pm
- Saturday child development classes through partnership with MOCHA and Chabot College (call for details)

Language Capabilities:

- Arabic
- English
- Spanish

Eligibility Requirements

Call for specific program eligibility

Does your agency provide services to clients with MediCal coverage?

For mental health services

Additional Service Sites:

- Garfield (Pre-K to 5th grade): contact Sandra Jordan (510) 567-0322
- Roosevelt (Kindergarten to 5th grade): contact Brian Wagenseller (510) 777-9317
- Jefferson (Preschool to Kindergarten) subsidized care: Contact Christina Cienega (510) 483-3637
- 1190 Davis Street (Pre-K) subsidized care: contact Nelly Gebhardt (510) 635-5437
- Washington (Kindergarten to 5th grade): contact Peter Stensrud (510) 667-3586

First 5 Alameda County funded services include:

Provide comprehensive, intensive social work case management

Dorcas Family Ministry (Community Support)

Ann Zhou, Director of DFMNCB; email: ncdfm@yahoo.com Meilin Kong, Assistant Director of NCDFMB; email: yuml@sbcglobal.net 39155 Liberty Street, Suite D450, Fremont, CA 94538 Main Line: (510) 790-3366; Fax: (510) 790-2783 www.dorcas.org.tw

Services include:

- Health and family outreach education workshops
- Support groups
- Parent classes
- Referral and advocacy
- Aactive listening
- Annual Thanksgiving meal for single parent families

Specific population served:

Target Chinese families in need and in crisis

Hours of Operation:

Tuesday - Friday, 10:00 am - 4:00 pm; Saturday, 3:00 pm - 6:00 pm (workshop only)

Language Capabilities:

- English
- Hindi
- Mandarin
- Punjabi

Eligibility Requirements

Not applicable

Does your agency provide services to clients with MediCal coverage?

Not applicable

Additional Service Sites:

Call for details

First 5 Alameda County funded services include:

- Outreach
- Support groups
- Workshops
- Referrals
- Linkages to community services

Emergency Shelter Program, Inc. (Targeted)

Ralph Johnson, Executive Director; email: ralph@espca.org Sandra Norris, Clinician; email: sandra@espca.org 22634 2nd Street, Suite 205, Hayward, CA 94541 Main Line: (510) 581-5626; Fax: (510) 581-5628 www.espca.org

Services include:

- Emergency and support services for women and children who are victims of domestic violence and homelessness
- Licensed child care for local families and families staying at our shelter

Specific population served:

- Emergency Shelter: women and children who are victims of domestic violence and homelessness throughout Alameda County
- Child care center: 2 years to Kindergarten

Hours of Operation:

- Emergency Shelter: 24 hours
- Child care center: Monday Friday, 7:00 am 6:00 pm

Language Capabilities:

- English
- Spanish

Eligibility Requirements

- Financial eligibility guidelines for childcare subsidies at Emergency Shelter Program
- No services available for males over the age of 17 years

Does your agency provide services to clients with MediCal coverage?

Not applicable

Additional Service Sites:

None

First 5 Alameda County funded services include:

- Developmental screening
- Parent/child/family psychotherapy
- Aftercare support
- Parent education support groups
- Parent-child therapeutic play groups

Staff training and mental health consultation with shelter staff Notes/Comments

Family Resource Network (Targeted)

Kate Warren, Director; email: katew@frnoakland.org Sonia Waters, Resource Counselor; email: soniaw@frnoakland.org 5232 Claremont Avenue, Oakland, CA 94618 Main Line: (510) 547-7322; Fax: (510) 658-8354 www.frnoakland.org

Services include:

- Parent-to-parent support, information, and training
- Support groups
- Home and hospital visits
- Educational advocacy (IFSP & IEP)
- Lending library

Specific population served:

 Alameda County families with children birth to 22 years who have disabilities or special health care needs

Hours of Operation:

- Direct Service: Monday Thursday, 9:30 am 4:00 pm
- Workshops, activities, and events during evening hours

Language Capabilities:

- English
- Spanish

Eligibility Requirements

- Reside in or receive services in Alameda County and have a child with or at-risk for disability
- All services are free

Does your agency provide services to clients with MediCal coverage?

Yes

Additional Service Sites:

Support groups are offered throughout Alameda County (call for more information)

First 5 Alameda County funded services include:

- Parent education
- Peer support
- Support groups
- Trainings for families

Family Support Services of the Bay Area (Parenting Partnership)

Alex Atkinson, Director of Program Operations; email: aatkinson@fssba-oak.org Shelley Crayton, Respite Program Director; email: scrayton@fssba-oak.org 401 Grand Avenue, Suite 500, Oakland, CA 94610 Main Line: (510) 834-2443; Fax: (510) 834-1548 www.fssba-oak.org

Services include:

- The Respite Program provides in-home and site-based respite, parenting training and enrichment activities for grandparents, parents, foster parents, other relative caregivers, and their children
- The OreMi Mentoring Program serves children of incarcerated parents, ages 4 to 14 years by creating lasting one-on-one mentoring relationships with community members to develop the potential of each child's future and break the cycle of incarceration
- The Kinship Program assists grandparents, other relative caregivers and their children by offering family advocacy, youth services, and support groups to maintain strong families and communities
- Another Road to Safety (ARS) and Family Reclaim Programs serve families with children at risk of removal from their homes because of child abuse or neglect; programs support families to improve parenting and family functioning so that children receive appropriate care and the family remains intact

Specific population served:

• Families, children and caregivers in need, including grandparents, parents, foster parents, and other relatives caring for children

Hours of Operation:

- Monday Friday, 9:00 am 4:00 pm
- Respite care can take place 24 hours per day, 7 days per week

Language Capabilities:

- English
- Spanish

Eligibility Requirements

 FSSBA has many programs with varying eligibility criteria; refer to the above services descriptions for general guidelines and/or call with specific questions

Does your agency provide services to clients with MediCal coverage?

Yes

Additional Service Sites:

- Caregivers' homes
- FSSBA's certified homes and selected sites in the community

First 5 Alameda County funded services include:

 Empowered Parenting for Empowered Families program to kinship caregivers and parents provides parenting skills training, supportive interaction with parenting educators and child care providers, and in-home and site-based respite

Friends of Children with Special Needs (Targeted)

Anna Wang, FCSN, Program Director; email: annawang@fcsn1996.org lvy Wu, Executive Director; email: ivywu@fcsn1996.org 2300 Peralta Boulevard, Fremont, CA 94536 Main Line: (510) 739-6900; Fax: (510) 739-6999 www.fcsn1996.org

Services include:

- Seminars, support groups, mentors, couples workshops, and community building gatherings for parents of children with special needs
- Integrated playgroups, music, physical therapy, dance, sports, martial arts, academic tutorial, computer, life-skill training, healthy nutrition and cooking classes for children
- Children's after school program, adult day program, supported living program, and scouting
- Resources, referral, information, and assistance

Specific population served:

 Families of children with special needs and volunteers who would like to be integrated with the special needs community

Hours of Operation:

Monday - Friday, 8:30 am - 5:30 pm; Saturday, 9:30 am - 8:00 pm; Sunday,
 12:00 pm - 8:00 pm

Language Capabilities:

- Cantonese
- English
- Mandarin
- Vietnamese
- Spanish and other Asian languages available as needed

Eligibility Requirements

None

Does your agency provide services to clients with MediCal coverage?

Yes

Additional Service Sites:

Kiddo Land Learning Center, 46280 Briar Place, Fremont, CA 94539

First 5 Alameda County funded services include:

- Community-based, culturally-appropriate parent-child playgroups
- Caregiver seminars and support
- Volunteer training on child development and playgroup facilitation

Habitot Children's Museum (Targeted)

Gina Moreland, Executive Director; email: habitot@lmi.net Susana Telles, Parenting Education Manager; email: parented@habitot.org PMB 326, 1563 Solano Avenue, Berkeley, CA 94707 Main Line: (510) 647-1111; Fax: (510) 647-1110 www.habitot.org

Services include:

- Hands on learning exhibits for preschoolers
- Early enrichment art studio
- Multicultural performances and events
- Parenting education classes
- Parent engagement support groups
- Early childhood safety training and education
- Storytelling
- Toy lending library
- Parenting reference library
- Field trips
- Free admission days and scholarships
- Children's classes (art, science, cooking) and parent-child playgroups

Specific population served:

- Teen parents
- Non-parental caregivers
- Parents of children with special needs
- Parents in non-traditional family situations

Hours of Operation:

Fall - Winter: Tuesday - Thursday, 9:30 am - 1:00 pm; Friday & Saturday, 9:30 am - 4:30 pm

Language Capabilities:

- English
- German
- Polish
- Spanish

Eligibility Requirements

None

Does your agency provide services to clients with MediCal coverage?

Yes

Additional Service Sites:

None

First 5 Alameda County funded services include:

■ Family Engagement Project

Housing with Heart, Inc. Tennyson Gardens (Community Support)

Sam Mistrano, Director; email: smistrano@housingwithheart.org
Betty DeForest, Resident Services Coordinator
17701 Cowan Avenue, Suite 200, Irvine, CA 92614
Main Line: (949) 263-8676; Fax: (949) 263-0647
Tennyson Gardens, 981 West Tennyson, Hayward, CA 94544; (510) 782-7748
www.housingwithheart.org

Services include:

- Educational and social programs, including early school readiness programs for children up to 5 years of age
- After school programs
- Parent peer support groups
- Workshops for adults on health, safety, and educational issues

Specific population served:

Families living in Tennyson Gardens affordable housing development

Hours of Operation:

Monday - Friday, 2:30 pm - 5:30 pm

Language Capabilities:

- English
- Spanish
- Interpreters available upon request

Eligibility Requirements

All families living at Tennyson Gardens

Does your agency provide services to clients with MediCal coverage?

Yes

First 5 Alameda County funded services include:

 School readiness program focused on socialization and early learning activities in small parent-child groups and parenting classes

Junior Center of Art and Science (Targeted)

Tammara Katsikas, Executive Director; email: tgk-jrcenter@sbcglobal.net 558 Bellevue Avenue, Oakland, CA 94610 Main Line: (510) 839-5777; Fax: (510) 839-8102 www.juniorcenter.org

Services include:

- School outreach workshops and exhibits (elementary and middle school)
- After school and summer art & science classes (ages 5 to 17)
- Drop-in activities and exhibits (all ages)
- Community events (ages 3 to 12 and adult caregivers)

Specific population served:

■ Families, children and youth ages 2 to 17 years

Hours of Operation:

- School year: Tuesday Friday, 10:00 am 6:00 pm; Saturday, 10:00 am 3:00 pm
- Summer (during camp): Monday Thursday, 8:30 5:00 pm

Language Capabilities:

English

Eligibility Requirements

None

Does your agency provide services to clients with MediCal coverage?

Not applicable

Additional Service Sites:

 At school sites and other venues throughout Alameda and Contra Costa Counties (call for details)

First 5 Alameda County funded services include:

 Little Leapers Program engages children and parent/caregivers in age-appropriate, skillbuilding lessons in visual arts, science, music, and movement

	Notes/Comments
I.	

La Clinica de la Raza (Targeted)

Maureen Phelan, Planner; email: mphelan@laclinica.org
Maria Pilar Tudela, Adult Services Supervisor; email: mptudela@laclinica.org
1515 Fruitvale Avenue, Oakland, CA 94601
Main Line: (510) 535-2906; Fax: (510) 535-4189
www.laclinica.org

Services include:

 Comprehensive health care services including pediatrics, family medicine, women's health care, prenatal services, preventive medicine, health and nutrition education, adolescent services, mental health services, dental and vision care, school based clinics, pharmacy, laboratory and radiology services

Specific population served:

 78% of patients are Latino with 88% having incomes at or below the federal poverty level and 94% are either uninsured or have public health insurance

Hours of Operation:

Monday - Friday, 9:00 am - 5:30 pm

Language Capabilities:

- Cantonese
- English
- Spanish

Eligibility Requirements

- Medicare, MediCal, PPO, and HMO plans are accepted
- Discount programs available based on family size and income

Does your agency provide services to clients with MediCal coverage?

Yes

Additional Service Sites:

- 16 sites in Alameda County including medical, eye and dental clinics, mental health, adult and youth services, and school based health centers
- 4 sites in Contra Costa County which include medical, dental, and dental care mobile
- 4 sites in Solano County

- Familias en Ación por la Salud (Families Taking Action for Health) for parents to learn healthy nutition and physical activity management strategies
- Promote healthier lifestyles with the goal of reducing childhood obesity and other chronic health conditions

	health conditions			
=	otes/Comments			
	•			
Ī		 	 	

Lawrence Hall of Science (Targeted)

Ellen Blinderman, Director of Education; email: ellenb@berkeley.edu Room 114, Lawrence Hall of Science, U.C. Berkeley, Berkeley, CA 94720 Main Line: (510) 643-7687; Fax: (510) 645-1055 www.lawrencehallofscience.org

Services include:

- Hands on science exhibits and family events for all ages
- Workshops, classes, camps, and outreach for school groups and families
- Professional development in science and math education

Specific population served:

General public

Hours of Operation:

■ Monday - Sunday, 10:00 am - 5:00 pm

Language Capabilities:

- English
- Spanish

Eligibility Requirements

Not applicable

Does your agency provide services to clients with MediCal coverage?

Not applicable

Additional Service Sites:

None

First 5 Alameda County funded services include:

 Parent-child science classes to families receiving support services from the Alameda Family Literacy Program (AFLP) and Another Road to Safety (ARS)

Notes/Comments		

LifeLong Medical Care (Targeted)

Gillian Fynn, LCSW; email: gfyn@lifelongmedical.org
Nance Rosencranz, Director of Strategic Planning & Business; email: nrosencranz@lifelongmedical.org
P.O. Box 11247, Berkeley, CA 94712
Main Line: (510) 981-4137; Fax: (510) 981-4191
www.lifelongmedical.org

Services include:

- Comprehensive pediatric and primary medical care including immunizations
- Centering Pregnancy and Centering Parenting
- Insurance eligibility screening
- Drop-in pediatric clinic for well/sick child visits
- Referrals to other community-based services

Specific population served:

 Underinsured or uninsured Alameda County residents of all backgrounds, including homeless, disabled, chemically addicted, and recent immigrants

Hours of Operation:

■ Monday - Friday, 8:30 am - 5:00 pm

Language Capabilities:

- English
- Spanish

Eligibility Requirements

None

Does your agency provide services to clients with MediCal coverage?

Yes

Additional Service Sites:

- Berkeley Primary Care
- Downtown Oakland Clinic
- Over 60 Health Centers
- LifeLong Medical Care, East Oakland
- LifeLong Dental Care

First 5 Alameda County funded services include:

 West Berkeley Moms Support Group addresses the needs of new mothers who are experiencing post-partum depression

experiencing post-partum depression	
Notes/Comments	

LIFETIME (Community Support)

Anita Rees, Associate Director; email: amrees@geds-to-phds.org P.O. Box 1953, San Leandro, CA 94577 Main Line: (510) 352-5160; Fax: (510) 352-5161 www.geds-to-phds.org

Services include:

- Peer support and advocacy services for CalWORKS and other low-income parents to help them enroll in, continue, and/or complete postsecondary education and training programs and attain higher-wage employment
- Leadership development to increase CalWORKS and other low-income parents' participation in policymaking processes to expand education and training opportunities for low-income parents

Specific population served:

- Low-income mothers and fathers
- CalWORKS parents

Hours of Operation:

- Monday Friday, 9:00 am 5:00 pm
- Some weekends and evenings (call for details)

Language Capabilities:

- English
- Spanish

Eligibility Requirements

Must be a parent

Does your agency provide services to clients with MediCal coverage?

Yes

Additional Service Sites:

Training and programs are held throughout the state

First 5 Alameda County funded services include:

 Pilot Education Works Program to help CalWORKs and other low-income parents enroll in, continue, and complete education and training programs

continue, and complete education and training programs
Notes/Comments

Lincoln Child Center (Community Support)

Toni Taylor, MFT, Chief Program Officer; email: tonitaylor@lincolncc.org Shannon McGiffin, MFT, Program Manager; email: shannonmcgiffin@lincolncc.org 4368 Lincoln Avenue, Oakland, CA 94602 Main Line: (510) 531-3111; Fax: (510) 530-8083 www.lincolncc.org

Services include:

- Case management and referrals
- Parent workshops
- Literacy events
- Health and wellness events
- Community cultural events
- Pre-school consultations
- Family Story Nights
- Music classes

Specific population served:

Santa Fe Elementary School students and families

Hours of Operation:

- Monday Friday, 9:00 am 5:00 pm
- Call for weekend services/events

Language Capabilities:

- English
- Spanish

Eligibility Requirements

Santa Fe Elementary School students and families

Does your agency provide services to clients with MediCal coverage?

Yes

Additional Service Sites:

- Lincoln Child Center Main Campus, Oakland
- Five additional Oakland Unified School District sites
- Pittsburg Unified School District

First 5 Alameda County funded services include:

- Support groups for new mothers
- Story nights
- Music classes for babies and young children
- Parenting classes at the Family Resource Center at Santa Fe Elementary School in Oakland

Lucile Packard Children's Hospital at Stanford

(Community Support)

Pamela Collier Bohlmann, Government Advocacy & Grant Writing Manager;

email: pbohlmann@lpch.org

Carole Press, LCSW; email: cpress@lpch.org 725 Welch Road, MC#5524 , Palo Alto, CA 94304

Main Line: (650) 724-1026; Fax: (650) 724-1104 www.lpch.org

Services include:

 Pediatric and obstetric medical and surgical services; from preventative and routine care to the diagnosis and treatment of serious illness and injury

Specific population served:

Babies, children, adolescents, and expectant mothers

Hours of Operation:

24 hours; 7 days a week

Language Capabilities:

All

Eligibility Requirements

None

Does your agency provide services to clients with MediCal coverage?

Yes

Additional Service Sites:

- Local outreach locations: Mountain View, San Jose, Redwood City, San Mateo, Santa Clara, Fremont, King City, Lodi, Modesto, Monterey, Oakland, Pleasanton, Salinas, San Francisco, San Luis Obispo, Santa Cruz, Stockton, Watsonville
- Multi-state outreach locations: Anchorage, Alaska; Honolulu, Hawaii; Billings, Montana;
 Reno, Nevada, Portland, Oregon; Seattle/Tacoma, Washington

First 5 Alameda County funded services include:

 Informal outpatient peer support group for parents who have had a baby hospitalized in any Neonatal Intensive Care Unit (NICU) or Special Care Nursery (SCN) after birth

any Neonatai Intensive Care Unit (NICU) or Special Care Nursery (SCN) after birth	
Notes/Comments	

Luna Kids Dance (Targeted)

Veleda Roehl, MPACT Program Coordinator; email: vroehl@lunakidsdance.org Crystal Baik, MPACT Program Coordinator; email: cbaik@lunakidsdance.org 2640 College Avenue, Berkeley, CA 94704 Main Line: (510) 644-3629; Fax: (510) 644-3657 www.lunakidsdance.org

Services include:

- MPACT (Moving Parents And Children Together) project provides parent-child dance classes to families in the child welfare system
- Studio creative dance classes, modern dance classes, composition classes to children and youth ages 3 to 17 years
- Professional education services for dance artists, educators, schools, districts, universities/colleges, and social service agencies

Specific population served:

Children and youth birth to 17 years

Hours of Operation:

■ Monday - Friday, 9:00 am - 5:00 pm

Language Capabilities:

- English
- Korean
- Spanish
- Tagolog

Eligibility Requirements

- MPACT is designed for families in the child welfare system
- Other Luna services are open to all children and adults

Does your agency provide services to clients with MediCal coverage?

Not applicable

Additional Service Sites:

 MPACT classes are offered at several community and cultural centers as well as social service agencies (contact for current locations)

- Relationship-based dance classes for mothers and children in the dependency system

			······································	nent to partn	<u> </u>	
IVOL	es/Comme	rits				

Marcus A. Foster Educational Institute

(Community Support)

LaRhonda Crosby-Johnson, Director of Programs; email: lcrosby-johnson@mafei.org

Zenaida Aguilera, Program Manager; email: zaguilera@mafei.org

1203 Preservation Park Way Suite 303, Oakland, CA 94612

Main Line: (510) 835-0391; Fax: (510) 835-5706

www.marcusfoster.org

Services include:

- New Notions for Excellence: grants to teachers in Oakland Public Schools who develop innovative projects to enhance student learning and support professional development
- Move Further Student Grants: grants to students of Oakland Public Schools to provide an opportunity to develop new skills and broaden their life experiences by exploring the world around them
- College Scholarships: awarded to graduating seniors of Oakland Public Schools to pursue postsecondary education at 2-year or 4-year institutions
- Family University: series of workshops providing information, education and skillbuilding opportunities to assist parents/gaurdians of Oakland Public School students in the academic success and social wellbeing of their children
- Oakland Technology Exchange-West (OTS-West): provides home and classroom computer systems, technical support, and low-cost internet access to middle and high school students and their families
- Distinguished Educator, Alumnus and Partner Awards: awards encourage excellence and innovation as well as focus the community's attention on Oakland Public School champions
- Principal For A Day: volunteers from the public and business community partner with Oakland Unified School District to experience "a day in the life" of a principal to help them learn the challenges faced and the common ground they share

Specific population served:

Oakland Public School students and their families and communities

Hours of Operation:

- Monday Friday, 9:00 am 5:00 pm
- Some workshops and special programs held on Saturday evenings (call for details)

Language Capabilities:

- English
- Spanish

Eligibility Requirements

Varies by program

Does your agency provide services to clients with MediCal coverage?

Yes

Additional Service Sites:

None

First 5 Alameda County funded services include:

• Family University program; parents and guardians receive a series of facilitated workshops, individual coaching, home practices, and self-selected field trips

Museum of Children's Art (Targeted)

Rebecca Hawley, Early Childhood Program Coordinator; email: rebecca@mocha.org Rae Holzman, Director of Public Programs; email: rae@mocha.org 538 Ninth Street, Suite 210, Oakland, CA 94607 Main Line: (510) 465-8770; Fax: (510) 465-0772 www.mocha.org

Services include:

- Art for children
- Art training for parents, educators, providers

Specific population served:

Families, children, and youth ages 18 months to 18 years

Hours of Operation:

Tuesday - Friday, 10:00 am - 5:00 pm; Saturday and Sunday, 12:00 pm - 5:00 pm

Language Capabilities:

- Cantonese (day specific)
- English
- Spanish (day specific)

Eligibility Requirements

None

Does your agency provide services to clients with MediCal coverage?

Not applicable

Additional Service Sites:

- Can be arranged (call for details)
- Select Oakland Unified School District child development centers and State Pre-Ks
- Select non-profit and subsidized pre-school programs in Alameda County that serve lowincome children and their families

- Little Studio Program for families with children ages 18 months to 5 years
- Creative arts experiences offered on-site at MOCHA and through Little Studio Residencies
- Teaching artists placed in preschool classrooms serving low-income children

reaching artists placed in prescribor classiforms serving flow-income children	
tes/Comments	

Oakland Parents Together (Community Support)

Henry Hitz, Coordinator; email: henry@parentstogether.org Valerie Alexander, President; email: valexa8570@aol.com 530 Lake Park Avenue, Oakland, CA 94610 Main Line: (510) 325-8680; Fax: (510) 238-2303 www.parentstogether.org

Services include:

- Parenting classes
- Parent organizing
- Tutoring
- Advocacy

Specific population served:

Oakland Public School parents

Hours of Operation:

Monday - Friday, 10:00 am - 6:00 pm

Language Capabilities:

- Cantonese
- English
- Spanish
- Vietnamese

Eligibility Requirements

None

Does your agency provide services to clients with MediCal coverage?

Not applicable

Additional Service Sites:

- Westlake Middle School
- Claremont Middle School
- Manzanita Elementary School
- Washington Child Development Center
- Jefferson Child Development Center
- Manzanita Child Development Center

First 5 Alameda County funded services include:

 Present "Listening to Children – and to Each Other" to parents at three early childhood sites in Oakland

Sites III Oakiailu	
Notes/Comments	
•	

Oakland Ready To Learn (Community Support)

Kerry Forbord, Executive Director; email: kerryf@oaklandreadytolearn.org 436 14th Street, #805, Oakland, CA 94612 Main Line: (510) 444-8651; Fax: (510) 444-5364

Services include:

Early learning activities, parent support/education

Specific population served:

• Families with children birth to 5 years living in underserved parts of Oakland

Hours of Operation:

■ Wednesdays and Saturdays, 10:00 am - 12:30 pm

Language Capabilities:

- Cantonese
- English
- Khmer
- Spanish

Eligibility Requirements

None; target immigrant families and low-income areas

Does your agency provide services to clients with MediCal coverage?

Not applicable

Additional Service Sites:

 Some Oakland Unified School District child development center sites and some community sites

- Child development playgroups with group activities such as singing, dancing, body recognition, and structured play
- Cultural performances and parenting/literacy workshops

=	
Notes/Comments	
inores/Comments	
5	

Our Family Coalition (Community Support)

Judy Appel, Executive Director; email: judy@ourfamily.org Aimee Fisher, Program Director; email: aimee@ourfamily.org 870 Market Street, Suite 872, San Francisco, CA 94102 Main Line: (415) 981-1960; Fax: (415) 981-1962 www.ourfamily.org

Services include:

- Community building: social events and excursions for lesbian, gay, bisexual, transgender, and queer (LGBTQ) headed families and prospective parents
- Support Groups: parent discussion groups, transracial adoption support group, transgender parent support group, prospective parent group
- Parent education workshops
- Parent leadership trainings
- Information and referral
- Access Project: trainings and technical assistance to staff at medical offices and other organizations to institutionalize a better understanding of LGBTQ families
- School Advocacy Project: trainings and technical assistance to staff at elementary schools
 to institutionalize a better understanding of LGBTQ families; two annual elementary
 school forums (one in San Francisco and one for East Bay school districts)

Specific population served:

 Lesbian, gay, bisexual, transgender, and queer families with children and prospective parents

Hours of Operation:

- Monday Friday, 9:00 am 5:00 pm
- Call for weeknights and weekend events and programs

Language Capabilities:

- English
- Lao
- Spanish
- Tagalog

Eligibility Requirements

None

Does your agency provide services to clients with MediCal coverage?

Not applicable

Additional Service Sites:

The Ella Baker Center for Human Rights, 344 40th Street, Oakland, CA 94609

First 5 Alameda County funded services include:

- Community building events
- Parent discussion groups
- Parent education workshops
- Parent leadership training

Safe Passages (Targeted)

Quinta Seward, Ph.D., Development Director; email: qseward@oaklandnet.com Tynisa D. Zawde, Policy Associate; email: tzawde@oaklandnet.com 250 Frank Ogawa Plaza, Suite 6306, Oakland, CA 94612 Main Line: (510) 238-4456; Fax: (510) 238-2062 www.safepassages.org

Services include:

- Early Childhood Strategy: promotes collaboration between multiple public systems and non-profit providers to create a citywide safety net for children birth to 5 years, who are exposed to violence
- Middle School Strategy: aims to create safe and supportive environments and reduce the number of suspensions at targeted middle schools
- Youth Offender Strategy: brings juvenile courts, probation officers, and service providers together to provide alternatives to incarceration and to reduce recidivism among juvenile offenders

Specific population served:

- Early Childhood Strategy: children birth to 5 years exposed to domestic and community violence
- Middle School Strategy: adolescent youth ages 11 to 14 years
- Youth Offender Strategy: youth ages 14 to 18 years

Hours of Operation:

Monday - Friday, 9:00 am - 5:00 pm

Language Capabilities:

- English
- Spanish

Eligibility Requirements

 Target population includes vulnerable children and youth from birth to 18 years and their families

Does your agency provide services to clients with MediCal coverage?

Yes

Additional Service Sites:

Alameda County Family Justice Center (intake services)

First 5 Alameda County funded services include:

 Adoption and expansion of cross-agency Early Childhood Policy Committee under the Youth Ventures Joint Powers Authority

 County-wide implen 	nemation of Police 3	ensitivity training	
Notes/Comments			

Superior Court of California, County of Alameda (Community Support)

Susan Hanks, Ph.D., Bureau Chief Family & Children's Bureau; email: shanks@alameda.courts.ca.gov Ruthanne Allen-Hunt, Ph.D., Program Supervisor; email: rallen@alameda.courts.ca.gov Administration Building, 1221 Oak Street, Room 260, Oakland, CA 94612 Main Line: (510) 690-2500; Fax: (510) 267-6917 www.alameda.courts.ca.gov

Services include:

- Court-ordered mediation and investigation of contested child custody, guardianship, juvenile dependency, and probate conservatorships
- Case management of domestic violence and elder abuse cases

Specific population served:

Litigants who have a civil matter (family, juvenile, probate, or other civil matters) before
the court

Hours of Operation:

■ Monday - Friday, 8:30 am - 5:00 pm

Language Capabilities:

- English
- Spanish

Eligibility Requirements

 Litigants who have a civil matter (family, juvenile, probate, or other civil matters) before the court

Does your agency provide services to clients with MediCal coverage?

Not applicable

Additional Service Sites:

Court-based services listed above are available in court houses in Oakland and Hayward

- Countywide Supervised Visitation and Safe Exchange Initiative
- Subsidized supervised visitation or exchange sessions provided to low-income families

Notes/Comments		

The Oakland Zoo (Community Support)

Allison Krumsiek, Development Associate; email: allison@oaklandzoo.org Felicia Walker, Outreach Coordinator; email: felicia@oaklandzoo.org P.O. Box 5238, Oakland, CA 94605 Main Line: (510) 632-9525; Fax: (510) 635-5719 www.oaklandzoo.org

Services include:

Promote conservation, education, and stewardship of the natural world

Specific population served:

Families with young children

Hours of Operation:

Open everyday except Christmas and Thanksgiving, 10:00 am - 4:00 pm

Language Capabilities:

English

Eligibility Requirements

General admittance: \$9.50/adult, \$6.00/children under 12 (call for group discount rates)

Does your agency provide services to clients with MediCal coverage?

Not applicable

Additional Service Sites:

 ZooMobile program is available across the Bay Area for school groups, hospitals, senior centers, and more

- ZooMobile program provides an on-site lesson with live animals to children in child development centers, early childhood education centers, and Headstart Programs
- Free admission to the Zoo for families of participating children

Through the Looking Glass (Targeted)

Megan Kirshbaum, Executive Director; email: megan_kirshbaum@lookingglass.org Nicolee Brorsen, Intervention Project Coordinator; email: n_brorsen@lookingglass.org 2198 6th Street, Suite 100, Berkeley, CA 94710 Main Line: (510) 848-1112; Fax: (510) 848-4445 www.lookingglass.org

Services include:

- Home-based developmental assessment and developmental intervention
- Infant-parent psychotherapy
- Play therapy and family therapy
- Parenting adaptive equipment and strategies for parents with disabilities or deafness
- Parent support groups for parents with disabilities and parents of children with disabilities
- Home-based parenting education and family support when child or parent has a disability or medical issue
- Parenting evaluations when parent has a disability or deafness
- Early childhood mental health consultation at centers
- Professional training
- Developmental consultation and intervention at early childhood centers

Specific population served:

- Infants/children, parents/expectant parents, and grandparents
- Children and families with disabilities, deafness, medical, developmental, or behavioral issues prioritized

Hours of Operation:

Monday - Friday, 9:00 am - 5:00 pm; and by appointment

Language Capabilities:

- American Sign Language
- Arabic
- Cantonese
- English
- German

- Japanese
- Korean
- Mandarin
- Portuguese
- Spanish

Eligibility Requirements

- Eligibility varies by project
- First 5 project is limited to Alameda County and requires a disability, developmental issue, or medical issue in a child, parent, grandparent, or expectant parent

Does your agency provide services to clients with MediCal coverage?

Yes

Additional Service Sites:

- Oakland Early Head Starts locations: Foothill Square and Thurgood Marshall
- Oakland Head Starts locations: 85th Avenue, Eastmont, 92nd Avenue, Arroyo, Brookfield, San Antonio, Lion Creek, 26th Street, and Sungate

First 5 Alameda County funded services include:

Adaptive baby care and home-based infant and early childhood mental health prevention services for low-income and homeless families with caregivers who are expectant parents, parents, or parenting grandparents with a disability, significant medical issue, or deafness, or families with children with a disability, significant medical issue, developmental, or behavioral issues

Tri-City Homeless Coalition (Targeted)

Marybeth McCarthy, Director Supportive Housing Program; email: mmccarthy@tricityhomeless.org Linda Soboleski, Family Services Coordinator; email: lsoboleski@tricityhomeless.org Rotary Bridgeway Apartments, 4145 Bay Street, Fremont, CA 94538 Main Line: (510) 226-7141; Fax: (510) 226-7156 www.tricityhomeless.org

Services include:

- Housing programs with supportive services for homeless families, single adults, and youth
- Emergency shelter, transitional housing, rental subsidies, and permanent supportive housing
- Support services including: case management, children's program, parenting classes, drug and alcohol counseling, mental health services, and support groups
- Greater HOPE mobile clinic serving street homeless with medical and mental health services, referrals for drug and alcohol treatment, social services, and housing

Specific population served:

Homeless and very low-income adults, children, youth, and seniors

Hours of Operation:

- Emergency Shelter: 24 hours
- Administrative hours: Monday Friday, 9:00 am 5:00 pm

Language Capabilities:

- English
- Hindi
- Korean
- Punjabi
- Spanish

Eligibility Requirements

Homeless and a resident of Tri-City/Tri-Valley areas

Does your agency provide services to clients with MediCal coverage?

Yes

Additional Service Sites:

- Sunrise Emergency Shelter Fremont
- Rotary Bridgeway Apartments Fremont and Union City
- Lorenzo Creek Apartments Castro Valley
- Mission Bell Apartments San Leandro
- Concord House Hayward
- Mobile clinic multiple sites in Livermore and Fremont

First 5 Alameda County funded services include:

- Enrichment activities
- Parenting classes
- Assessment and referral services

Tri-Valley Haven (Targeted)

Flora Garcia, Program Coordinator; email: flora@trivalleyhaven.org Irina Milinevskaya, Contracts Manager; email: irina@trivalleyhaven.org 3663 Pacific Avenue, Livermore, CA 94550 Main Line: (925) 449-7889; Fax: (925) 667-2110 www.trivalleyhaven.org

Services include:

- Food pantry
- Domestic violence shelter
- Bilingual parenting classes and support groups
- Homeless shelter
- Crisis hotline
- Case management
- Rape prevention education
- Community education
- Homeless outreach services
- Counseling
- Restraining order assistance

Specific population served:

- Domestic violence survivors
- Sexual assault survivors
- Homeless
- Low-income
- Parents with children birth to 5 years

Hours of Operation:

- Crisis services and shelters open 24 hours a day
- Food pantry: M, T, W, F, 1:00 pm 4:00 pm; Th, 1:00 pm 7:00 pm
- Parenting classes and support groups: M, W, Th, F, 8:00 am 4:00 pm; T, 12:00 pm 8:00 pm

Language Capabilities:

- English
- Spanish

Eligibility Requirements

None

Does your agency provide services to clients with MediCal coverage?

Yes

Additional Service Sites:

- Food pantry: 418 Junction Avenue, Livermore
- Counseling and legal clinic services available in Pleasanton (call for more information)

First 5 Alameda County funded services include:

 Parents Creating Change/Padres Creando Conciencia (PCC) offers parenting classes, parenting support sessions, and sessions for fathers and teen parents

Women's Daytime Drop-In Center (Targeted)

Linda Lazzareschi, Executive Director; email: lazzar@earthlink.net Quera Owens, Children's Program Coordinator; email: staff@womensdropin.org P.O. Box 11612, Berkeley, CA 94712 Main Line: (510) 525-4719; Fax: (510) 528-1852 www.womensdropin.org

Services include:

- Emergency day support for homeless women and children
- Provide nourishing meals, referrals, and support groups
- Crisis counseling
- Housing placement
- Advocacy
- Specialized children's services and parenting support

Specific population served:

Homeless and at-risk women and children

Hours of Operation:

■ Monday - Friday, 8:00 am - 4:00 pm

Language Capabilities:

English

Eligibility Requirements

- Women who are homeless or at-risk of homelessness
- Low-income women

Does your agency provide services to clients with MediCal coverage?

Not applicable

Additional Service Sites:

Bridget Transitional House

- Case management
- Individual and group support services and activities
- Child developmental assessments
- Mental health service
- Referrals to homeless families and families living in transitional housing

	0	0
Notes/Comments		

Language Capabilities Index

American Sign Language	
4C's of Alameda County	(510) 582-2182
Center for Early Intervention on Deafness	(510) 848-4800
Through the Looking Glass	(510) 848-1112
Amharic	
4C's of Alameda County	(510) 582-2182
Bananas, Inc.	(510) 658-7353
Arabic	
Berkeley-Albany YMCA	(510) 848-9622
Davis Street Family Resource Center	(510) 347-4620
Through the Looking Glass	(510) 848-1112
Cambodian	
Asian Community Mental Health	(510) 869-6005
Bananas, Inc.	(510) 658-7353
Cantonese	
4C's of Alameda County	(510) 582-2182
Asian Community Mental Health Services	(510) 869-6005
Asian Health Services	(510) 986-6830
Bananas, Inc.	(510) 658-7353
Brighter Beginnings (Formerly, The Perinatal Council)	(510) 437-8959
Center for Early Intervention on Deafness	(510) 848-4800
City of Fremont, Youth and Family Services	(510) 574-2120
Friends of Children with Special Needs	(510) 739-6900
La Clinica de la Raza	(510) 535-2906
Museum of Children's Art	(510) 465-8770
Oakland Parents Together	(510) 325-8680
Oakland Ready To Learn	(510) 444-8651
Through the Looking Glass	(510) 848-1112
Chinese	
Alameda County Raising a Reader/United Way of the Bay Area	(510) 238-2443
Alameda Family Literacy Program	(510) 769-7205
Bay Area Parent Leadership Action Network (PLAN)	(510) 444-7526
Lifelong Medical Center	(510) 981-4137
Dari	
Alameda Family Literacy Program	(510) 769-7205
Farsi	
4C's of Alameda County	(510) 582-2182
Alameda Family Literacy Program	(510) 769-7205
Berkeley-Albany YMCA	(510) 848-9622
Brighter Beginnings (Formerly, The Perinatal Council)	(510) 437-8959
2007-09 Grants Directory 10.05.07	4

Language Capabilities Index (continued...)

	lities index (continued)		
French		() 0 0 6	
Berkeley-Albany YMCA		(510) 848-9622	
Center for Early Intervention on Deafness		(510) 848-4800	
German			
Center for Early Intervention on Deafness		(510) 848-4800	
Habitot Children's Museum		(510) 647-1111	
Through the Looking Glass		(510) 848-1112	
Hakka			
4C's of Alameda County		(510) 582-2182	
Hindi			
4C's of Alameda County		(510) 582-2182	
City of Fremont, Youth and Family Services		(510) 574-2120	
Dorcas Family Ministry		(510) 790-3366	
Tri-City Homeless Coalition		(510) 226-7141	
Japanese			
Asian Community Mental Health		(510) 869-6005	
Through the Looking Glass		(510) 848-1112	
Khmer			
Oakland Ready To Learn		(510) 444-8651	
·		(510) 444 0051	
Konkani			
4C's of Alameda County		(510) 582-2182	
Korean			
Asian Community Mental Health		(510) 869-6005	
Asian Health Services		(510) 986-6830	
Berkeley-Albany YMCA		(510) 848-9622	
Center for Early Intervention on Deafness		(510) 848-4800	
Luna Kids Dance		(510) 644-3629	
Through the Looking Glass		(510) 848-1112	
Tri-City Homeless Coalition		(510) 226-7141	
Laos			
Asian Community Mental Health Services		(510) 869-6005	
Bananas, Inc.		(510) 658-7353	
Our Family Coalition		(415) 981-1960	
Malayalam			
4C's of Alameda County		(510) 582-2182	
Mandarin			
4C's of Alameda County		(510) 582-2182	
Asian Community Mental Health		(510) 869-6005	
Asian Health Services		(510) 986-6830	
2007-09 Grants Directory	10.05.07	, , ,	Q
First 5 Alameda County		48	٥

Language Capabilities Index (continued...)

=	
Bananas, Inc.	(510) 658-7353
Berkeley-Albany YMCA	(510) 848-9622
Center for Early Intervention on Deafness	(510) 848-4800
City of Fremont, Youth and Family Services	(510) 574-2120
Dorcas Family Ministry	(510) 790-3366
Friends of Children with Special Needs	(510) 739-6900
Through the Looking Glass	(510) 848-1112
Mien	
Asian Community Mental Health	(510) 869-6005
Bananas, Inc.	(510) 658-7353
	() - / -) - / 555
Polish	() (
Habitot Children's Museum	(510) 647-1111
Portuguese	
Through the Looking Glass	(510) 848-1112
Punjabi	
4C's of Alameda County	(510) 582-2182
Dorcus Family Ministry	(510) 790-3366
Tri-City Homeless Coalition	(510) 226-7141
,	(510) 220 7141
Russian	, ,
City of Fremont, Youth and Family Services	(510) 574-2120
Spanish	
4C's of Alameda County	(510) 582-2182
Alameda County Raising a Reader/United Way of the Bay Area	(510) 238-2443
Alameda Family Literacy Program	(510) 769-7205
Alameda Point Collaborative	(510) 898-7800
BAHIA, Inc.	(510) 525-1463
Bananas, Inc.	(510) 658-7353
Bay Area Children First	(510) 883-9312
Berkeley-Albany YMCA	(510) 848-9622
Brighter Beginnings (Formerly, The Perinatal Council)	(510) 437-8959
CALICO Center (Child Abuse, Listening, Interviewing and Coordination	(510) 895-0702
Center)	()
Center for Early Intervention on Deafness	(510) 848-4800
Children's Hospital Oakland – Parent-Infant Program	(510) 428-3408
City of Fremont, Youth and Family Services	(510) 574-2120
CRECE	(510) 533-8140
Davis Street Family Resource Center	(510) 347-4620
Emergency Shelter Program	(510) 581-5626
Family Resource Network	(510) 547-7322
Family Support Services of the Bay Area	(510) 834-2443
Habitot Children's Museum	(510) 647-1111

Language Capabilities Index (continued...)

-anguago capas	miles maex (commuca)
Housing with Heart, Inc.	(949) 263-8676
La Clinica de la Raza	(510) 535-2906
Lawrence Hall of Science	(510) 643-7687
Lifelong Medical Center	(510) 981-4137
LIFETIME	(510) 352-5160
Lincoln Child Center	(510) 531-3111
Luna Kids Dance	(510) 644-3629
Marcus A. Foster Educational Institute	(510) 835-0391
Museum of Children's Art	(510) 465-8770
Oakland Parents Together	(510) 325-8680
Oakland Ready To Learn	(510) 444-8651
Our Family Coalition	(415) 981-1960
Superior Court of California, County of Alar	meda (510) 690-2500
Through the Looking Glass	(510) 848-1112
Tri-City Homeless Coalition	(510) 226-7141
Tri-Valley Haven	(925) 449-7889
Taralar	
Tagalog	(5,0) 590 0390
4C's of Alameda County	(510) 582-2182
Alameda Family Literacy Program	(510) 769-7205
Asian Community Mental Health	(510) 869-6005
Bananas, Inc.	(510) 658-7353
Luna Kids Dance	(510) 644-3629
Our Family Coalition	(415) 981-1960
Taiwanese	
4C's of Alameda County	(510) 582-2182
Tamil	
4C's of Alameda County	(510) 582-2182
City of Fremont, Youth and Family Services	, ,
	(3 -7 37 1 -
Thai	() 06 - 6
Asian Community Mental Health	(510) 869-6005
Tongan	
4C's of Alameda County	(510) 582-2182
Vietnamese	
4C's of Alameda County	(510) 582-2182
Asian Community Mental Health	(510) 869-6005
Asian Health Services	(510) 986-6830
Bananas, Inc.	(510) 658-7353
Bay Area Parent Leadership Action Networ	
Brighter Beginnings (Formerly, The Perinat	,
Friends of Children with Special Needs	(510) 739-6900
Oakland Parents Together	(510) 325-8680
2007-09 Grants Directory	10.05.07

Services Index

Alameda Family Literacy Program (510) 769-7205 Alameda Point Collaborative (510) 898-7800 Asian Community Mental Health Services (510) 889-7800 Bay Area Children First (510) 883-9312 Brighter Beginnings (Formerly, The Perinatal Council) (510) 444-7526 Children's Hospital Oakland – Parent-Infant Program (510) 428-3408 Friends of Children with Special Needs (510) 739-6900 Oakland Ready To Learn (510) 444-8651 Domestic Violence Alameda Family Literacy Program (510) 769-7205 Alameda Point Collaborative (510) 898-7800 CALICO Center (Child Abuse, Listening, Interviewing and Coordination (510) 898-7902 Center) Emergency Shelter Program, Inc. (510) 581-5626 Family Support Services of the Bay Area (510) 834-2443 Safe Passages (510) 238-4456 Tri-Valley Haven (925) 449-7889 Women's Daytime Drop-In Center (510) 582-2182 Davis Street Family Resource Center (510) 347-4620 LIFETIME (510) 525-4719 Family Read Nights/Storytelling
Asian Community Mental Health Services Bay Area Children First Brighter Beginnings (Formerly, The Perinatal Council) Children's Hospital Oakland – Parent-Infant Program Friends of Children with Special Needs Coakland Ready To Learn Coakland Ready To Learn Coakland Ready To Learn Coakland Family Literacy Program Alameda Family Literacy Program Alameda Point Collaborative CALICO Center (Child Abuse, Listening, Interviewing and Coordination Center) Emergency Shelter Program, Inc. Family Support Services of the Bay Area Safe Passages Tri-Valley Haven Women's Daytime Drop-In Center Employment Services 4C's of Alameda County Davis Street Family Resource Center LIFETIME Women's Daytime Drop-In Center (510) 883-9802 (510) 444-8651 (510) 769-7205 (510) 769-7205 (510) 769-7205 (510) 898-7800 (510) 898
Bay Area Children First Brighter Beginnings (Formerly, The Perinatal Council) Children's Hospital Oakland – Parent-Infant Program Friends of Children with Special Needs Gio) 739-6900 Oakland Ready To Learn Coakland Ready To Learn Coakland Ready To Learn Domestic Violence Alameda Family Literacy Program Alameda Point Collaborative CALICO Center (Child Abuse, Listening, Interviewing and Coordination Center) Emergency Shelter Program, Inc. Family Support Services of the Bay Area Safe Passages Tri-Valley Haven Women's Daytime Drop-In Center Employment Services 4C's of Alameda County Davis Street Family Resource Center LIFETIME Women's Daytime Drop-In Center (510) 883-9312 (510) 769-7205 (510) 769-7205 (510) 898-7800 (510) 898-7800 (510) 898-7800 (510) 895-0702 (510) 581-5626 (510) 581-5626 (510) 238-4456 (510) 238-4456 (510) 325-4719 Employment Services 4C's of Alameda County (510) 582-2182 Davis Street Family Resource Center (510) 347-4620 LIFETIME Women's Daytime Drop-In Center
Brighter Beginnings (Formerly, The Perinatal Council) Children's Hospital Oakland – Parent-Infant Program Friends of Children with Special Needs Oakland Ready To Learn (510) 428-3408 Friends of Children with Special Needs Oakland Ready To Learn (510) 739-6900 Oakland Ready To Learn (510) 444-8651 Domestic Violence Alameda Family Literacy Program Alameda Point Collaborative CALICO Center (Child Abuse, Listening, Interviewing and Coordination Center) Emergency Shelter Program, Inc. Family Support Services of the Bay Area Safe Passages (510) 834-2443 Safe Passages (510) 238-4456 Tri-Valley Haven Women's Daytime Drop-In Center Employment Services 4C's of Alameda County Davis Street Family Resource Center LIFETIME (510) 525-4719
Children's Hospital Oakland – Parent-Infant Program Friends of Children with Special Needs Oakland Ready To Learn (510) 444-8651 Domestic Violence Alameda Family Literacy Program Alameda Point Collaborative CALICO Center (Child Abuse, Listening, Interviewing and Coordination (510) 895-0702 Center) Emergency Shelter Program, Inc. Family Support Services of the Bay Area Safe Passages Tri-Valley Haven Women's Daytime Drop-In Center Employment Services 4C's of Alameda County Dayis Street Family Resource Center LIFETIME Women's Daytime Drop-In Center (510) 424-3408 (510) 739-6900 (510) 744-8651 (510) 895-702 (510) 895-702 (510) 895-0702 (510) 895
Friends of Children with Special Needs Oakland Ready To Learn (510) 739-6900 Oakland Ready To Learn (510) 444-8651 Domestic Violence Alameda Family Literacy Program (510) 898-7800 CALICO Center (Child Abuse, Listening, Interviewing and Coordination Center) Emergency Shelter Program, Inc. Family Support Services of the Bay Area Safe Passages Tri-Valley Haven Women's Daytime Drop-In Center Employment Services 4C's of Alameda County Davis Street Family Resource Center LIFETIME Women's Daytime Drop-In Center (510) 739-6900 (510) 739-6900 (510) 444-8651 (510) 898-7800 (510) 898-7800 (510) 895-0702 (510) 581-5626 (510) 834-2443 (510) 834-2443 (510) 238-4456 (510) 525-4719
Oakland Ready To Learn (510) 444-8651 Domestic Violence Alameda Family Literacy Program (510) 769-7205 Alameda Point Collaborative (510) 898-7800 CALICO Center (Child Abuse, Listening, Interviewing and Coordination Center) Emergency Shelter Program, Inc. (510) 581-5626 Family Support Services of the Bay Area (510) 834-2443 Safe Passages (510) 238-4456 Tri-Valley Haven (925) 449-7889 Women's Daytime Drop-In Center (510) 525-4719 Employment Services 4C's of Alameda County (510) 582-2182 Davis Street Family Resource Center (510) 347-4620 LIFETIME (510) 352-5160 Women's Daytime Drop-In Center (510) 525-4719
Domestic Violence Alameda Family Literacy Program (510) 769-7205 Alameda Point Collaborative (510) 898-7800 CALICO Center (Child Abuse, Listening, Interviewing and Coordination Center) Emergency Shelter Program, Inc. (510) 581-5626 Family Support Services of the Bay Area (510) 834-2443 Safe Passages (510) 238-4456 Tri-Valley Haven (925) 449-7889 Women's Daytime Drop-In Center (510) 525-4719 Employment Services 4C's of Alameda County (510) 582-2182 Davis Street Family Resource Center (510) 347-4620 LIFETIME (510) 352-5160 Women's Daytime Drop-In Center (510) 525-4719
Alameda Family Literacy Program Alameda Point Collaborative CALICO Center (Child Abuse, Listening, Interviewing and Coordination Center) Emergency Shelter Program, Inc. Emergency Shelter Program, Inc. Family Support Services of the Bay Area Safe Passages Tri-Valley Haven Women's Daytime Drop-In Center Employment Services 4C's of Alameda County Davis Street Family Resource Center LIFETIME Women's Daytime Drop-In Center (510) 769-7205 (510) 898-7800 (510) 895-0702 (510) 581-5626 (510) 581-5626 (510) 895-0702 (510) 581-5626 (510) 895-0702 (510) 581-5626 (510) 895-0702 (510) 581-5626 (510) 895-0702 (510) 581-5626 (510) 895-0702 (510) 581-5626 (510) 895-0702 (510) 581-5626 (510) 895-0702 (510) 581-5626 (510) 895-0702 (510) 581-5626 (510) 895-0702 (510) 581-5626 (510) 895-0702 (510) 581-5626 (510) 581-5626 (510) 581-5626 (510) 581-5626 (510) 581-5626 (510) 581-5626 (510) 582-2182 (510) 347-4620 (510) 352-5160 (510) 525-4719
Alameda Point Collaborative (510) 898-7800 CALICO Center (Child Abuse, Listening, Interviewing and Coordination (510) 895-0702 Center) Emergency Shelter Program, Inc. (510) 581-5626 Family Support Services of the Bay Area (510) 834-2443 Safe Passages (510) 238-4456 Tri-Valley Haven (925) 449-7889 Women's Daytime Drop-In Center (510) 525-4719 Employment Services 4C's of Alameda County (510) 582-2182 Davis Street Family Resource Center (510) 347-4620 LIFETIME (510) 352-5160 Women's Daytime Drop-In Center (510) 525-4719
CALICO Center (Child Abuse, Listening, Interviewing and Coordination Center) Emergency Shelter Program, Inc. Family Support Services of the Bay Area Safe Passages (510) 834-2443 Safe Passages (510) 238-4456 Tri-Valley Haven Women's Daytime Drop-In Center (510) 525-4719 Employment Services 4C's of Alameda County Davis Street Family Resource Center LIFETIME Women's Daytime Drop-In Center (510) 352-5160 Women's Daytime Drop-In Center
Center) Emergency Shelter Program, Inc. Family Support Services of the Bay Area Safe Passages (510) 238-4456 Tri-Valley Haven Women's Daytime Drop-In Center Employment Services 4C's of Alameda County Davis Street Family Resource Center LIFETIME Women's Daytime Drop-In Center (510) 582-2182 (510) 347-4620 LIFETIME (510) 352-5160 (510) 525-4719
Family Support Services of the Bay Area Safe Passages Tri-Valley Haven Women's Daytime Drop-In Center (510) 834-2443 (510) 238-4456 Tri-Valley Haven (925) 449-7889 Women's Daytime Drop-In Center (510) 525-4719 Employment Services 4C's of Alameda County Davis Street Family Resource Center (510) 347-4620 LIFETIME (510) 352-5160 Women's Daytime Drop-In Center (510) 525-4719
Safe Passages Tri-Valley Haven Women's Daytime Drop-In Center Employment Services 4C's of Alameda County Davis Street Family Resource Center LIFETIME Women's Daytime Drop-In Center (510) 238-4456 (925) 449-7889 (510) 525-4719
Tri-Valley Haven Women's Daytime Drop-In Center Employment Services 4C's of Alameda County Davis Street Family Resource Center LIFETIME Women's Daytime Drop-In Center (925) 449-7889 (510) 525-4719
Women's Daytime Drop-In Center (510) 525-4719 Employment Services 4C's of Alameda County (510) 582-2182 Davis Street Family Resource Center (510) 347-4620 LIFETIME (510) 352-5160 Women's Daytime Drop-In Center (510) 525-4719
Employment Services 4C's of Alameda County (510) 582-2182 Davis Street Family Resource Center (510) 347-4620 LIFETIME (510) 352-5160 Women's Daytime Drop-In Center (510) 525-4719
4C's of Alameda County (510) 582-2182 Davis Street Family Resource Center (510) 347-4620 LIFETIME (510) 352-5160 Women's Daytime Drop-In Center (510) 525-4719
Davis Street Family Resource Center (510) 347-4620 LIFETIME (510) 352-5160 Women's Daytime Drop-In Center (510) 525-4719
LIFETIME (510) 352-5160 Women's Daytime Drop-In Center (510) 525-4719
Women's Daytime Drop-In Center (510) 525-4719
Family Pead Nights /Standelling
Tarriny Read Hights/Storytening
4C's of Alameda County (510) 582-2182
Alameda County Raising a Reader/United Way of the Bay Area (510) 238-2443
Friends of Children with Special Needs (510) 739-6900
Habitot Children's Museum (510) 647-1111
Lincoln Child Center (510) 531-3111
Food Distribution
CRECE (510) 533-8140
Davis Street Family Resource Center (510) 347-4620
Tri-Valley Haven (925) 449-7889
Health Care
Asian Health Services (510) 986-6830
Davis Street Family Resource Center (510) 347-4620
La Clinica de la Raza (510) 535-2906
Lifelong Medical Care (510) 981-4137

Services Index (continued...)

Alameda Family Literacy Program Alameda Point Collaborative Brighter Beginnings (Formerly, The Perinatal Council) Homeless Services Alameda Point Collaborative Solvis Street Family Resource Center Emergency Shelter Program, Inc. Sino) 247-4520 Emergency Shelter Program, Inc. Sino) 226-7141 Tri-City Homeless Coalition Solvis Street Family Resource Center Solvis Street Family Resource Center Solvis Street Family Resource Center Solvis Solv	Home Visits	
Brighter Beginnings (Formerly, The Perinatal Council)	Alameda Family Literacy Program	(510) 769-7205
Homeless Services	Alameda Point Collaborative	(510) 898-7800
Alameda Point Collaborative	Brighter Beginnings (Formerly, The Perinatal Council)	(510) 444-7526
Davis Street Family Resource Center Emergency Shelter Program, Inc. (510) 581-5626 Through the Looking Glass (510) 848-1112 Tri-City Homeless Coalition (510) 226-7141 Tri-Valley Haven (925) 449-7889 Women's Daytime Drop-In Center Mental Health Services Asian Community Mental Health Services (510) 889-6005 Bay Area Children First (510) 883-9312 City of Fremont, Youth and Family Services (510) 347-4620 Emergency Shelter Program, Inc. (510) 581-5626 Lifelong Medical Care (510) 884-1112 Tri-Valley Haven (925) 449-7889 Women's Daytime Drop-In Center Parent Education/Support 4C's of Alameda County Alameda Family Literacy Program Alameda Family Literacy Program Alameda Family Literacy Program Alameda Point Collaborative Asian Community Mental Health Services (510) 889-7800 Asian Community Mental Health Services (510) 889-7850 Asian Health Services (510) 825-1463 Bananas, Inc. (510) 628-7353 Bay Area Children First (510) 883-9312 Berkeley-Albany YMCA Brighter Beginnings (Formerly, The Perinatal Council)	Homeless Services	
Emergency Shelter Program, Inc. (510) 581-5626 Through the Looking Glass (510) 848-1112 Tri-City Homeless Coalition (510) 226-7141 Tri-Valley Haven (925) 449-7889 Women's Daytime Drop-In Center (510) 525-4719 Mental Health Services (510) 869-6005 Bay Area Children First (510) 883-9312 City of Fremont, Youth and Family Services (510) 574-2120 Davis Street Family Resource Center (510) 347-4620 Emergency Shelter Program, Inc. (510) 581-5626 Lifelong Medical Care (510) 981-4137 Through the Looking Glass (510) 848-1112 Tri-Valley Haven (925) 449-7889 Women's Daytime Drop-In Center (510) 525-4719 Parent Education/Support (510) 582-2182 Alameda County Raising a Reader/United Way of the Bay Area (510) 582-2182 Alameda Family Literacy Program (510) 583-7800 Asian Community Mental Health Services (510) 889-7800 Asian Community Mental Health Services (510) 869-6005 Asian Health Services (510) 525-1463 Bananas, Inc. (510) 658-7353 <td>Alameda Point Collaborative</td> <td>(510) 898-7800</td>	Alameda Point Collaborative	(510) 898-7800
Through the Looking Glass Tri-City Homeless Coalition (510) 226-7141 Tri-Valley Haven (925) 449-7889 Women's Daytime Drop-In Center Mental Health Services Asian Community Mental Health Services (510) 869-6005 Bay Area Children First (510) 883-9312 City of Fremont, Youth and Family Services (510) 574-2120 Davis Street Family Resource Center (510) 347-4620 Emergency Shelter Program, Inc. (510) 581-5626 Lifelong Medical Care (510) 848-1112 Tri-Valley Haven (925) 449-7889 Women's Daytime Drop-In Center (510) 525-4719 Parent Education/Support 4C's of Alameda County Alameda County Raising a Reader/United Way of the Bay Area Alameda Family Literacy Program (510) 769-7205 Alameda Point Collaborative Asian Community Mental Health Services (510) 889-7800 Asian Health Services (510) 869-6005 BAHIA, Inc. (510) 582-3182 Bananas, Inc. (510) 658-7353 Bay Area Children First (510) 848-9622 Brighter Beginnings (Formerly, The Perinatal Council) (510) 644-7526	Davis Street Family Resource Center	(510) 347-4620
Tri-City Homeless Coalition (510) 226-7141 Tri-Valley Haven (925) 449-7889 Women's Daytime Drop-In Center (510) 525-4719 Mental Health Services (510) 869-6005 Bay Area Children First (510) 883-9312 City of Fremont, Youth and Family Services (510) 574-2120 Davis Street Family Resource Center (510) 347-4620 Emergency Shelter Program, Inc. (510) 581-5626 Lifelong Medical Care (510) 981-4137 Through the Looking Glass (510) 848-1112 Tri-Valley Haven (925) 449-7889 Women's Daytime Drop-In Center (510) 525-4719 Parent Education/Support 4C's of Alameda County (510) 582-2182 Alameda Family Literacy Program (510) 582-2182 Alameda Family Literacy Program (510) 769-7205 Alameda Point Collaborative (510) 889-7800 Asian Community Mental Health Services (510) 869-6005 Asian Health Services (510) 869-6005 Asian Health Services (510) 858-7353 Bay Area Children First (510) 848-9622 Brighter Beginnings (Formerly, The Perinatal Council) (510) 444-7526	Emergency Shelter Program, Inc.	(510) 581-5626
Tri-Valley Haven (925) 449-7889 Women's Daytime Drop-In Center (510) 525-4719 Mental Health Services (510) 869-6005 Bay Area Children First (510) 883-9312 City of Fremont, Youth and Family Services (510) 574-2120 Davis Street Family Resource Center (510) 347-4620 Emergency Shelter Program, Inc. (510) 581-5626 Lifelong Medical Care (510) 981-4137 Through the Looking Glass (510) 848-1112 Tri-Valley Haven (925) 449-7889 Women's Daytime Drop-In Center (510) 525-4719 Parent Education/Support (510) 582-2182 Alameda County Raising a Reader/United Way of the Bay Area (510) 238-2443 Alameda Family Literacy Program (510) 769-7205 Alameda Point Collaborative (510) 898-7800 Asian Community Mental Health Services (510) 869-6005 Asian Health Services (510) 525-1463 Bananas, Inc. (510) 582-3183 Bay Area Children First (510) 883-9312 Berkeley-Albany YMCA (510) 848-9622 Brighter Beginnings (Formerly, The Perinatal Council) (510) 444-7526	Through the Looking Glass	(510) 848-1112
Women's Daytime Drop-In Center(510) 525-4719Mental Health Services(510) 869-6005Asian Community Mental Health Services(510) 883-9312City of Fremont, Youth and Family Services(510) 574-2120Davis Street Family Resource Center(510) 347-4620Emergency Shelter Program, Inc.(510) 581-5626Lifelong Medical Care(510) 981-4137Through the Looking Glass(510) 848-1112Tri-Valley Haven(925) 449-7889Women's Daytime Drop-In Center(510) 525-4719Parent Education/Support4C's of Alameda County(510) 582-2182Alameda County Raising a Reader/United Way of the Bay Area(510) 238-2443Alameda Family Literacy Program(510) 769-7205Alameda Point Collaborative(510) 898-7800Asian Community Mental Health Services(510) 869-6005Asian Health Services(510) 986-6830BAHIA, Inc.(510) 525-1463Bananas, Inc.(510) 525-1463Bananas, Inc.(510) 658-7353Bay Area Children First(510) 843-9622Brighter Beginnings (Formerly, The Perinatal Council)(510) 444-7526	Tri-City Homeless Coalition	(510) 226-7141
Mental Health ServicesAsian Community Mental Health Services(510) 869-6005Bay Area Children First(510) 883-9312City of Fremont, Youth and Family Services(510) 574-2120Davis Street Family Resource Center(510) 347-4620Emergency Shelter Program, Inc.(510) 581-562Lifelong Medical Care(510) 981-4137Through the Looking Glass(510) 848-1112Tri-Valley Haven(925) 449-7889Women's Daytime Drop-In Center(510) 525-4719Parent Education/Support4C's of Alameda County(510) 582-2182Alameda County Raising a Reader/United Way of the Bay Area(510) 238-2443Alameda Family Literacy Program(510) 769-7205Alameda Point Collaborative(510) 898-7800Asian Community Mental Health Services(510) 869-6005Asian Health Services(510) 986-6830BAHIA, Inc.(510) 985-7353Bay Area Children First(510) 883-9312Berkeley-Albany YMCA(510) 848-9622Brighter Beginnings (Formerly, The Perinatal Council)(510) 444-7526	Tri-Valley Haven	(925) 449-7889
Asian Community Mental Health Services Bay Area Children First (510) 883-9312 City of Fremont, Youth and Family Services (510) 574-2120 Davis Street Family Resource Center (510) 347-4620 Emergency Shelter Program, Inc. (510) 581-5626 Lifelong Medical Care (510) 981-4137 Through the Looking Glass (510) 848-1112 Tri-Valley Haven (925) 449-7889 Women's Daytime Drop-In Center Parent Education/Support (510) 582-2182 Alameda County Raising a Reader/United Way of the Bay Area Alameda Family Literacy Program (510) 769-7205 Alameda Point Collaborative (510) 898-7800 Asian Community Mental Health Services (510) 869-6005 Asian Health Services (510) 986-6830 BAHIA, Inc. (510) 658-7353 Bay Area Children First (510) 883-9312 Berkeley-Albany YMCA (510) 848-9622 Brighter Beginnings (Formerly, The Perinatal Council)	Women's Daytime Drop-In Center	(510) 525-4719
Bay Area Children First City of Fremont, Youth and Family Services Davis Street Family Resource Center Emergency Shelter Program, Inc. Lifelong Medical Care Lifelong Medical Care Through the Looking Glass Women's Daytime Drop-In Center 4C's of Alameda County Alameda County Raising a Reader/United Way of the Bay Area Alameda Family Literacy Program Alameda Point Collaborative Asian Community Mental Health Services BAHIA, Inc. Bananas, Inc. (510) 883-9312 (510) 883-9312 Berkeley-Albany YMCA Brighter Beginnings (Formerly, The Perinatal Council) (510) 574-2120 (510) 574-2120 (510) 574-2120 (510) 574-2120 (510) 883-9312 (510) 883-9312	Mental Health Services	
City of Fremont, Youth and Family Services Davis Street Family Resource Center Emergency Shelter Program, Inc. Lifelong Medical Care Lifelong Medical Care City of Sal-5266 Lifelong Medical Care (510) 981-4137 Through the Looking Glass (510) 848-1112 Tri-Valley Haven (925) 449-7889 Women's Daytime Drop-In Center Parent Education/Support 4C's of Alameda County Alameda County Raising a Reader/United Way of the Bay Area Alameda Family Literacy Program Alameda Point Collaborative Asian Community Mental Health Services Asian Health Services (510) 869-6005 Asian Health Services (510) 986-6830 BAHIA, Inc. (510) 525-1463 Bananas, Inc. (510) 658-7353 Bay Area Children First (510) 883-9312 Berkeley-Albany YMCA (510) 444-7526	Asian Community Mental Health Services	(510) 869-6005
Davis Street Family Resource Center Emergency Shelter Program, Inc. Lifelong Medical Care Lifelong Medical Care (510) 581-5626 Lifelong Medical Care (510) 848-1112 Tri-Valley Haven Women's Daytime Drop-In Center (510) 525-4719 Parent Education/Support 4C's of Alameda County Alameda County Raising a Reader/United Way of the Bay Area Alameda Family Literacy Program Alameda Point Collaborative Asian Community Mental Health Services Asian Health Services BAHIA, Inc. (510) 525-1463 Bananas, Inc. (510) 883-9312 Berkeley-Albany YMCA Brighter Beginnings (Formerly, The Perinatal Council) (510) 581-526 (510) 848-1112 (510) 581-4137 (510) 525-1463 (510) 658-7353	Bay Area Children First	(510) 883-9312
Emergency Shelter Program, Inc. Lifelong Medical Care Lifelong Medical Care (510) 981-4137 Through the Looking Glass (510) 848-1112 Tri-Valley Haven (925) 449-7889 Women's Daytime Drop-In Center (510) 525-4719 Parent Education/Support 4C's of Alameda County Alameda County Raising a Reader/United Way of the Bay Area Alameda Family Literacy Program (510) 769-7205 Alameda Point Collaborative Asian Community Mental Health Services Asian Health Services (510) 898-7800 Asian Health Services (510) 869-6005 Asian Health Services (510) 525-1463 Bananas, Inc. (510) 658-7353 Bay Area Children First (510) 883-9312 Berkeley-Albany YMCA Brighter Beginnings (Formerly, The Perinatal Council)	City of Fremont, Youth and Family Services	(510) 574-2120
Lifelong Medical Care (510) 981-4137 Through the Looking Glass (510) 848-1112 Tri-Valley Haven (925) 449-7889 Women's Daytime Drop-In Center (510) 525-4719 Parent Education/Support 4C's of Alameda County (510) 582-2182 Alameda County Raising a Reader/United Way of the Bay Area (510) 238-2443 Alameda Family Literacy Program (510) 769-7205 Alameda Point Collaborative (510) 898-7800 Asian Community Mental Health Services (510) 869-6005 Asian Health Services (510) 866-6830 BAHIA, Inc. (510) 525-1463 Bananas, Inc. (510) 658-7353 Bay Area Children First (510) 883-9312 Berkeley-Albany YMCA (510) 848-9622 Brighter Beginnings (Formerly, The Perinatal Council)	Davis Street Family Resource Center	(510) 347-4620
Through the Looking Glass Tri-Valley Haven (925) 449-7889 Women's Daytime Drop-In Center (510) 525-4719 Parent Education/Support 4C's of Alameda County Alameda County Raising a Reader/United Way of the Bay Area Alameda Family Literacy Program (510) 769-7205 Alameda Point Collaborative (510) 898-7800 Asian Community Mental Health Services (510) 869-6005 Asian Health Services (510) 869-6830 BAHIA, Inc. (510) 525-1463 Bananas, Inc. (510) 658-7353 Bay Area Children First (510) 883-9312 Berkeley-Albany YMCA Brighter Beginnings (Formerly, The Perinatal Council)	Emergency Shelter Program, Inc.	(510) 581-5626
Tri-Valley Haven Women's Daytime Drop-In Center Parent Education/Support 4C's of Alameda County Alameda County Raising a Reader/United Way of the Bay Area Alameda Family Literacy Program Alameda Point Collaborative Asian Community Mental Health Services Asian Health Services BAHIA, Inc. Bananas, Inc. Bananas, Inc. Barkeley-Albany YMCA Brighter Beginnings (Formerly, The Perinatal Council) (510) 525-4719 (510) 582-2182 (510) 238-2413 (510) 238-2413 (510) 238-2413 (510) 238-2413 (510) 882-7800 (510) 898-7800 (510) 869-6005 (510) 986-6830 (510) 986-6830 (510) 853-7353 (510) 848-9622	Lifelong Medical Care	(510) 981-4137
Women's Daytime Drop-In Center (510) 525-4719 Parent Education/Support 4C's of Alameda County (510) 582-2182 Alameda County Raising a Reader/United Way of the Bay Area (510) 238-2443 Alameda Family Literacy Program (510) 769-7205 Alameda Point Collaborative (510) 898-7800 Asian Community Mental Health Services (510) 869-6005 Asian Health Services (510) 986-6830 BAHIA, Inc. (510) 525-1463 Bananas, Inc. (510) 658-7353 Bay Area Children First (510) 883-9312 Berkeley-Albany YMCA (510) 848-9622 Brighter Beginnings (Formerly, The Perinatal Council) (510) 444-7526	Through the Looking Glass	(510) 848-1112
Parent Education/Support 4C's of Alameda County Alameda County Raising a Reader/United Way of the Bay Area Alameda Family Literacy Program (510) 769-7205 Alameda Point Collaborative (510) 898-7800 Asian Community Mental Health Services (510) 869-6005 Asian Health Services (510) 986-6830 BAHIA, Inc. (510) 525-1463 Bananas, Inc. (510) 658-7353 Bay Area Children First (510) 883-9312 Berkeley-Albany YMCA (510) 848-9622 Brighter Beginnings (Formerly, The Perinatal Council)	Tri-Valley Haven	(925) 449-7889
4C's of Alameda County Alameda County Raising a Reader/United Way of the Bay Area (510) 582-2182 Alameda County Raising a Reader/United Way of the Bay Area (510) 238-2443 Alameda Family Literacy Program (510) 769-7205 Alameda Point Collaborative (510) 898-7800 Asian Community Mental Health Services (510) 869-6005 Asian Health Services (510) 986-6830 BAHIA, Inc. (510) 525-1463 Bananas, Inc. (510) 658-7353 Bay Area Children First (510) 883-9312 Berkeley-Albany YMCA (510) 848-9622 Brighter Beginnings (Formerly, The Perinatal Council)	Women's Daytime Drop-In Center	(510) 525-4719
Alameda County Raising a Reader/United Way of the Bay Area Alameda Family Literacy Program (510) 769-7205 Alameda Point Collaborative (510) 898-7800 Asian Community Mental Health Services (510) 869-6005 Asian Health Services (510) 986-6830 BAHIA, Inc. (510) 525-1463 Bananas, Inc. (510) 658-7353 Bay Area Children First (510) 883-9312 Berkeley-Albany YMCA (510) 848-9622 Brighter Beginnings (Formerly, The Perinatal Council)	Parent Education/Support	
Alameda Family Literacy Program (510) 769-7205 Alameda Point Collaborative (510) 898-7800 Asian Community Mental Health Services (510) 869-6005 Asian Health Services (510) 986-6830 BAHIA, Inc. (510) 525-1463 Bananas, Inc. (510) 658-7353 Bay Area Children First (510) 883-9312 Berkeley-Albany YMCA (510) 848-9622 Brighter Beginnings (Formerly, The Perinatal Council)	4C's of Alameda County	(510) 582-2182
Alameda Point Collaborative (510) 898-7800 Asian Community Mental Health Services (510) 869-6005 Asian Health Services (510) 986-6830 BAHIA, Inc. (510) 525-1463 Bananas, Inc. (510) 658-7353 Bay Area Children First (510) 883-9312 Berkeley-Albany YMCA (510) 848-9622 Brighter Beginnings (Formerly, The Perinatal Council) (510) 444-7526	Alameda County Raising a Reader/United Way of the Bay Area	(510) 238-2443
Asian Community Mental Health Services (510) 869-6005 Asian Health Services (510) 986-6830 BAHIA, Inc. (510) 525-1463 Bananas, Inc. (510) 658-7353 Bay Area Children First (510) 883-9312 Berkeley-Albany YMCA (510) 848-9622 Brighter Beginnings (Formerly, The Perinatal Council) (510) 444-7526	Alameda Family Literacy Program	(510) 769-7205
Asian Health Services (510) 986-6830 BAHIA, Inc. (510) 525-1463 Bananas, Inc. (510) 658-7353 Bay Area Children First (510) 883-9312 Berkeley-Albany YMCA (510) 848-9622 Brighter Beginnings (Formerly, The Perinatal Council) (510) 444-7526	Alameda Point Collaborative	(510) 898-7800
BAHIA, Inc. (510) 525-1463 Bananas, Inc. (510) 658-7353 Bay Area Children First (510) 883-9312 Berkeley-Albany YMCA (510) 848-9622 Brighter Beginnings (Formerly, The Perinatal Council) (510) 444-7526	Asian Community Mental Health Services	(510) 869-6005
Bananas, Inc. (510) 658-7353 Bay Area Children First (510) 883-9312 Berkeley-Albany YMCA (510) 848-9622 Brighter Beginnings (Formerly, The Perinatal Council) (510) 444-7526	Asian Health Services	(510) 986-6830
Bay Area Children First (510) 883-9312 Berkeley-Albany YMCA (510) 848-9622 Brighter Beginnings (Formerly, The Perinatal Council) (510) 444-7526	BAHIA, Inc.	(510) 525-1463
Berkeley-Albany YMCA (510) 848-9622 Brighter Beginnings (Formerly, The Perinatal Council) (510) 444-7526	Bananas, Inc.	(510) 658-7353
Brighter Beginnings (Formerly, The Perinatal Council) (510) 444-7526	Bay Area Children First	(510) 883-9312
, , , , , ,	Berkeley-Albany YMCA	(510) 848-9622
Center for Early Intervention on Deafness (510) 848-4800	Brighter Beginnings (Formerly, The Perinatal Council)	(510) 444-7526
(510) 646 4666	Center for Early Intervention on Deafness	(510) 848-4800
Children's Hospital Oakland - Parent-Infant Program (510) 428-3408	Children's Hospital Oakland – Parent-Infant Program	(510) 428-3408
City of Fremont, Youth and Family Services (510) 574-2120	City of Fremont, Youth and Family Services	(510) 574-2120
CRECE (510) 533-8140	CRECE	(510) 533-8140
Dorcas Family Ministry (510) 790-3366	Dorcas Family Ministry	(510) 790-3366
Emergency Shelter Program, Inc. (510) 581-5626	Emergency Shelter Program, Inc.	(510) 581-5626

Services Index (continued...)

Family Resource Network	(510) 547-7322
Family Support Services of the Bay Area	(510) 834-2443
Friends of Children with Special Needs	(510) 739-6900
Habitot Children's Museum	(510) 647-1111
Housing with Heart, Inc. (Tennyson Gardens)	(949) 263-8676
La Clinica de la Raza	(510) 535-2906
Lawrence Hall of Science	(510) 643-7687
Lifelong Medical Care	(510) 981-4137
LIFETIME	(510) 352-5160
Lincoln Child Center	(510) 531-3111
Lucile Packard Children's Hospital at Stanford	(650) 724-1026
Oakland Parents Together	(510) 325-8680
Oakland Ready to Learn	(510) 325-8680
Our Family Coalition	(415) 981-1960
Through the Looking Glass	(510) 848-1112
Tri-City Homeless Coalition	(510) 226-7141
Women's Daytime Drop-In Center	(510) 525-4719
Respite Care	
4C's of Alameda County	(510) 582-2182
Berkeley-Albany YMCA	(510) 848-9622
Family Support Services of the Bay Area	(510) 834-2443
School Readiness	. ,
Alameda County Raising a Reader/United Way of the Bay Area	(510) 238-2443
Alameda Family Literacy Program	(510) 238-2443
ArtsChange	(510) 231-1348
BAHIA, Inc.	(510) 525-1463
Bay Area Parent Leadership Action Network (PLAN)	(510) 444-7526
Davis Street Family Resource Center	(510) 347-4620
Housing with Heart, Inc. (Tennyson Gardens)	(949) 263-8676
Junior Center of Art and Science	(510) 839-5777
Lawrence Hall of Science	(510) 643-7687
Marcus A. Foster Educational Institute	(510) 835-0391
Museum of Children's Art	(510) 465-8770
	(3 / 1 3 //
Special Needs Asian Community Mental Health	(510) 869-6005
Berkeley-Albany YMCA	(510) 848-9622
Center for Early Intervention on Deafness	(510) 848-4800
Friends of Children with Special Needs	(510) 848-4800
Lucile Packard Children's Hospital at Stanford	(510) 739-8900 (650) 724-1026
Through the Looking Glass	(510) 848-1112
THOUGH THE LOOKING CHASS	(510) 040-1112

Services Index (continued...)

Substance Abuse

Substance Abuse	
Alameda Point Collaborative	(510) 898-7800
Asian Community Mental Health Services	(510) 869-6005
CALICO Center (Child Abuse, Listening, Interviewing and Coordination Center)	(510) 895-0702
Training for Outside Staff	
4C's of Alameda County	(510) 582-2182
Alameda County Raising a Reader/United Way of the Bay Area	(510) 238-2443
Bay Area Children First	(510) 883-9312
Children's Hospital Oakland – Parent-Infant Program	(510) 428-3408
La Clinica de la Raza	(510) 535-2906
Luna Kids Dance	(510) 644-3629
Museum of Children's Art	(510) 465-8770
Our Family Coalition	(415) 981-1960
Safe Passages	(510) 238-4456
Superior Court of California, County of Alameda	(510) 690-2500
Through the Looking Glass	(510) 848-1112
Other	
CALICO Center (Child Abuse, Listening, Interviewing and Coordination Center)	(510) 895-0702
La Clinica de la Raza	(510) 535-2906
Luna Kids Dance	(510) 644-3629
Superior Court of California, County of Alameda	(510) 644-3629
The Oakland Zoo	(510) 632-9525

For updates or changes to agency information contained in this directory, please contact Kevin Bremond at kevin.bremond@acgov.org.

www.first5ecc.org